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CORPORATE PROFILE

Thameas Water Plc is a mafor international water company with operations based in 15 countries.
Companles within the Group are engaged in a wide range of walsr-related businesses senving
domaestic, industrial, commerclal and municipal customars.

These businesses are based on Thames Waler's core skifis and expertise In waler and
waste-waler operaifons which are deployed in the largesi water utility In the UK, serving London
and parls of the Thames Vallay.

In addition to waler utiiities operations the businesses inclide waler and waste-waler process
ongineering, the supply and installation of water products and services, water infrastructure
Projects, consultancy and tralning, and specialist environmental services.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

1983 1982
Yeur emilod 21 March £m £m
Pre-tax profit 251.3 236.3
Post-tax profit 229.6 21141
Earnings per ordinary share 59.3p 54.8p
Dividend per ordinary share 21.0p 19.2p
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Sir Roy Watls CDE DBA WA FRABS IPFA
(1925 - 1893)

Sir Roy Watts wos appointed Chalrman
of the Thames Water Authority in
Cctober 1983, Ho was the flist Chaltman
of Thames Water Plc from ita Incoption
In Seplomber 1989 untll his death tn
Aprll 1833,
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

This statoment was prepared by

Sir Roy Watts, Chairman of Thames
Water, before his sad and untimely
death in April 1993, I am very happy
to endlorse it exactly as he laft it,

aﬁ?swu %gm |

Sir Christopher Leaver
Chairman

"l am pleased to reporl on another
successiul year. Results were good
despite the impact of recession on
our regulated Utllilies company and
on many of our clher businesses,
Profit before 1ax in the year ended
31 March 1993 increased by 6%
lo £251m. Earnings per share
increased by 8% lo 59.3p.We are
therefore recommending a final
dividend per share of 14.1p; this
makes a lotal dividend for the

year of 21p, an increase of 9%

over lasl year. Dividend cover is
approximately 2.8 times.

The Utilities business had an
excellent year, even though turnover
was alfecled by recession for the
second successive year, Through
the acceleration of some efiiciency
programmes we furthar reduced
operating costs afler taking accounl
of Inflation. Our comblned water and
sewerage bills wore agaln the
lowest in England and Wales,

We are ahead of schedulo in our
capilal [nvestment programme to
improve quality, service and
efficiency. Through better
managemant and design we are
spending less to achieve rore.

Recesslon In the UK and elsewhere
inevitably hit our non-regulated
businesses. But they have
collectively made a small profit
after acquisition Interest. We have
expanded them by acquiring some
waste-waler businesses from Simon
Enginsering in February,and we
esfablished a joint venture with
Binnles, Consulling Engineers. As
before the acquisitions were
financed with funds raised outside
the Utilities business.

We now have a comprehensive
range of non utility businesses in
the water and waste-waler sectors.
They employ nearly 3,000 people
worldwide, and have a current
turhover of sorme £300m,
Rationalisation and integration of
these businesses s conlinuing,
and will enhance value in the
medium term.

We were pleased to reach a two
year agreement with QFWAT, which
is good for both cuslomers and
shareholders. A change has been
agreed in Tharnes Water Utililies'
operating licence which restores lhe
principle ol medium term regulation
by removing some of the factors by
which pricas could be revised at
any time. Prices up to 1995 will

nol increase by the lull amount
pravicded for at privatisation.

During the year we published our
firsl 'Ervironmental Review' This

Sir Chriatopher Leaver was appointed
Chelrman of Thames Water Ple for the
parfod from May 1893 untll March 1994,
at which timo he will be succeaded by
Sir Robert Clarke.

stewards of a precious natural
resource. It details the varigus
policies we have adopled for
snvironimantal improvement,
prevenling poilution and minimising
wasle, As a waler company we

are particularly sensitive lo
environmental issues. We

shall continue to report our
performance lrom time to time,

From incepltion we have been
leading proponents of sound
corporate governance. We have
included in this Annual Report a
statement of how your Board
complies with the recommendations
of the Cadbury Commitlee on this
subject. It is on page 20.

Any successful company depends
on ils people. Across the Group we
have highly-skilled hard-working
employess. They have performed
well throughout the year, and | thank
them all,

We have delivered all that we said
we would al flotation, and much
mare hesides. We look forward lo
ancther year of improving services
to our customers and of improving
efiiciency in our Utilities business.
We shall be working hard to achieve
a satistaclory oufcome to the

comprehensive booklet sets out _'____wi:oming periodic review of

l/

aur philosophy towards the
environmant, not only as man

prices: The prospect of econcimlc
overy Ig pSrlicularly helpful to our
(fiala enterprises.”




GROUP CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S REVIEW

The Ulilities company has achieved
a great deal. The landmark achieve-
menl lor the year was the
complatian of the tunnalling phase
of the London Water Ring Main on
11 February 1998, almost a year
ahead of schedule. It reflected solid
progress on all aspects of the
capilal programme and there were
continuing improvements in the
supply of our waler and waste-water
services, Capital projecis benefited
from lower design and
management overheads and very
compelitive tender prices.

We have seen important benelits
during the year from the effects

of our invesiment in control
technology. This runs our works

and transmission systems more
efficiently and also more effectively
as we gain greater control of the
trealment processes. For example,
the Control Cenlre al Hampton now
controle B8% of London's waler
supply; also lhe qualily of discharges
from our sewage lreatment works is
more ¢onsisient.

Mike Hoffman and Sir Roy Watts
celabrate the Group's Interim results on
3 November 1892,
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Action to reduce leakage has con-
linued; al seven lilres per property
per hour it now represents 17% of
water put Into supply, compared to
25% lhree years ago.

Raw waler supplies were depleled
through the main part of the summer
of 1992 until Ihe rains came in
August. No hosepipe bans were
imposed or planned and stbslantial
cost was incurred in maintaining
this position. We reduced our
abstractions voluntarily in the
sensilive rivers where very low
flows were experienced and
reached agreement with the
National Rivers Authority on the
longer term proteclion of the

River Darent.

Customer contact has continued to
improve. Billings and operations
enquiries are now housed In a single
centre in Swindon which will become
fully operational In July 1993,

Through our Logistics Project we are
rationalising our depots, particularly
within the M25 area. Construction is
proceeding apace at the central
warehouse in Bracknell, and during
the year we made available for sale
a number of existing depols.

Rigorous control of oporating costs
has continued to give benelit even
though many process improve-
ments of themselves add costs.

Our process conlracting business
PWT Worldwlde has performed well
in the recession, completing many
projects successiully around the
world, The waste-waler capabilily

of PWT Worldwide has been
extended by the acquisition ol

the waste-waler activities ol

the Environmental Division ol
Sirmon Bngineering.

UTAG has delivered the first phase
of the Begsen Water Treatment
Works near Halle on time and to
budgel Order intake for contracling
aclivities in the new states in Germany
has been low because of delays in
client purchasing. The UTAG
consulting activities have performed
well and order intake is satisfactory.
All the manufacturing businesses in
UTAG were closed during the year,
as planned pre-acquisition,

Thames Water Producls and
Services had an excellent year

in Homé, Houseman, and PC)
Membranes, but Leopold in the USA
has yel to realise its full potentlal,
Thie marke! offering was exlended
by lhe products companies lhat
were Included in the acguisition
from Simon.

Thames Water Environmental
Services completed ils target
porifolio for sewerage services by
the acquisition of Subtronic Limited
in August. The waste managemenl
activilies are concentrated on
liberaling selected Thames Water
siles for waste treatment and
disposal purposes. The first

phase of liquid waste disposal

has commenced with successful
planning applications for three
specialist treatment plants al
strategic locations around London.

Thames Water International has
continued lo develop inlernational
contacts and won some small
contracts. The formalion of Binnie
Thameés Water has been successiul
in providing more effeclive manage-
ment for the many small consulancy
activilies that are undertaken,

Disposal of surplus land has been
restrained during the year to avoid
loss of future opporiunily bul
nevertheless a profit of £8.1m was
achieved. During ihe year, one of
our our properly companles, Kennel
Properiies, has conlinued to add
value lo some of the small to
medium-sized sites thal would
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otherwise have heen sold as land
only. We shouid see benefiis from
lhis company's achivities in the nexl
lwo years.

Wa spent £7m, the norm for recenl
years, an the R & D programme
which has yielded imporlant cost
benefits. Thase include the design,
construction and fulure operation of
the actlivaled carbon plants being

buill at Hamplon, Walton, Farmoor
and Grimsbury, where we also
gained Irom the experience of
operating the Kempton advanced
waler freatment demonstrator plant,
A new method of removing algae
using novel flotation fechnology has
been developed and paiented as
the COCO DAFF process. The
company is well positioned to
benefit from Lhe knowledge of UTAG

in phosphorus and nitrate removal.
New techniques of odour mapping
and control have been developed
and successiully used al Reading
sewage treatiment works,

We have continued to tell the
communily aboul our activities and
to involve many of them in projects,
such as tree planting al Wraysbury
raservoir, and our popular schools

the operational performance and
cost reduction in the Utilities
company. The pressutes ol tha
market place and for product
development in all our other
activities will continue to be lackled.

Mike Hoffman ot the now customer
centre in Swindon,. The customer centro
will become fully operational in July
1993, combining both billing and
oparational engquiries.

lizison programme.We are
particularly proud of the cendition
that we left the London Water
Ring Main sites at Park Lane and
Slreatham Pumping Sialion which
have been much applauded.

We have maintained the pace and
scale of changa achieved since
flelation, The current year presenis
another challenge lo improve further

We now have a substantial

group of water-related businesses
oulside Thames Waler Utilities
which pravides a sound platiorm
tor medium term growth in our
non-regulated earnings.

MoAL e,

Michael R Hoffman
Group Chief Executive




FINANCIAL REVIEW

Operating Results

Qur accounts this year have been
prepared in accordance with a new
financial reporling standard
‘Reporting Financial Performance!
(FRS 3) Issued in 1992 by the
Accounting Standards Board.

Our operating resufls show
increases in lurnover of 16% to
£1,043m and in alter tax sarnings of
9% tn £230m. They have been
achieved against a8 background of
ecanomic recession in the UK and
in some other countries in which the
Group trades,

The Ulilities business conlinued {o
be the dominant contribulor o
turnover {£610m) and to profits
before tax (£251m).

The newer non-utility businesses are

now reaching a useful size, contributing

£274m to turnover belore eliminaling
inter-company transactions. These
post-lofalion acquisitions have
largely been debt financed.

The profit contribution, after inlerest,
of all non-ulilities activities was

David Luitrum (loft) with Bill Harper,
Graoup Dlrector, Corporata Activitles,

modest at £2.8m. These businesses
are expecled 1o provide an Imporiant
additlon 10 prolits In the second halt
ol the decade.

There have been no malerial
activities discontinued In lhe year,
Businssses included in the resulis
for the first time include UTAG In
Germany and Leopold In the USA.
Acquisition of the waste-walar
treatment activities of Simen
Engineeting occurted late in the
financial year; they will not feature in
lhe consolidaled operaling rasulls
until the financial year ending

31 March 1994,

Financial Needs and Resources
Some £328m of cash was generaled
from trading activilies. Whilsl
substantial, this was not sulficien
wholly to cover the extensive invest-
ment needs of the Group. Some
£374m was invested in new Ulilities
assets in 1992/3.

After taking account of other cash
inflows and outftows the net debt of
the Group increased by £189m to
£516m. This represented a gearing
ralio {debl to equity) of 3196 at

31 March 1993, Net assets of the
Group stood at £1,680m, an
increase of £138m over the
previous year,

The funding policy of the Group 1s 1o
maintain a broad portfolio of dets,
diversified by source and maiurity.
The main sources of funds raised
during the year were:

EIB Loans £55m
Leasing £43m
Realisation of shor! term

investments £75m

Al the year end the Group had
committed bank credit facilltles
available amounting to £420m. On
present indications some £100m to
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Naobrly two-thirds of aur profit after
toxation and exteaordinary items is
ratained to finance now investmant.

£15Im of net debt is likely to be
raised In the current financial year.

The Group's principal objective in
ireasury management is to protect
profits against risks arlsing from
acdverse movements In interest
rates and cuirency exposures.
Matching of assets and liabilities is
implemented wherever practicable.
The ratio of fixed Interes! to floating
rate debt is broadly mainlained at a
ratio of two-lhirds to one-third.
Earnings are targeted to be no less
than four fimes inlerest charges.

Shareholders’ Returns

Since fiotation in 1989, earnings
have increased by 36% and divi-
dends by 39%. The latler assumes
the recommended dividend per
share ol 21p is approved at the
Annual General Meeling. The full
year dividend recommended is 9%
greater lhan in the pravious year.

The return on shareholders’ funds In
1992/3 was 14,296 (14%),

The iinances of the Group are in
good order for the fulure.

Davld Luffrum
Group Finance Director




A LEADING INTERNATIONAL WATER COMPANY
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® Company locations;

Australia
Belgium
Egypt
Germany
Hong Kong
Malaysia
Netharlands
New Zealand
Nigeria
Singapore
Spain

South Africa
Thailand

UK

USA

Thames Waler Group companies are based in 15 countries and trade
in over 70. Over 1,600 of our employees work permanently
outside the United Kingdom.

o
G

",

%

'\3 }
e
O

PR Y

& T,
=

iz

Khenrs
AT

AR i
' 2 &’Su. Fgt )
RN Bt
SRRl i
PP L SR
LA L
!

@ Thameas Waler companies curranily trade in the folfowing countries:

Algerla Egyml Hong Keng Malawt Parama Sweden
Anligua Fili India Malaysia Philippines Taiwan
Aruba France Indonesia Maldive Islands Qatar Tanzania
Australia Gambia Iran Malta Russia Thailand
Bahamas Germany Irish Republic Mexico Saudli Arabia Trinidad
Belgium Ghana lsrael Mozambique Singapore Turkay
Botswana Gityrallar Italy Natherlands South Alrica UAE
Cambodia Groece Jamaica New Guinea 8 Korea Uganda
Canada Guam Japan New Zealnnd SYemcn UK
Cayman lslands Guatemala Jordan Nigyoria Srl Lanka USA
China Haiti Konya Norway St Kills-Neavis Venezuala
Cypius Honduras Kuwall Pakistan Sk Lucla Zimbabwa
Danmark




THAMES WATER PEOPLE IN
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Jim Sprigos, one of Metro Rod’s
engineers iz seen hare with his agsigtant
Ray Ball, using o Neolith high pressure
water Jotting unit to aolve a domestic
drainage problem.

A !_
N

TR

Potor Burggess, contracts manager for
PWT Projects, Is responsibla for major
overaoas projects like this recarbonation
system, part of a large desallnation plant
vrder construction In Dubal,

2T

Dick Emmaons Is » shift cantroiler at
Fobney water {raptment works in
Reading, responsiblo far tho opsration
of tha treatmant procesalng at the works
which Is monitored continuously In the
control room,
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Tarlochan Bharath and Stephen Androws,
fiold acientists from tho Opaerational
Sclenco Group, samplo one of London’s
storago roservolrs to measure vater
quality.

During 1992/3 Thames Water
employed some 10,350 people
worldwide, of which over 1,600
worked oulside the UK. The
commitment of our employees,
together wilh the quality of their
skills, Is critical to the Group's
success. We could not have
achieved so much during the year
withoul their major coniribulion,

During the year we made further
progress in developing our
employment conditions, in
expanding and focusing our
training and development
activitles and In initiating

major organisational change.

Qur commitment to treat employees
as individuals in a fair and equitable
way has been further enhanced
through the extension of performance
management and reward syslems.

1das Hassan, TWI lsok datection
spucialiat,is training & local
consultant in Sri Lanka.
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Ourinvestment in pecple is
substantial, Almost 2,000
employees participaled in
programmes leading to formal
qualificalions including National
Vocational Qualilications, Our new
recruitmenl and training pro-
gramme for techniclans is designed
to provide the skills needed lo
support and develap rapid lech-
nological change. We recruit and
develop graduates across the
Group lo provide the managers and
prolessional leaders of the fulure
and continue our aclive develop-
ment and training of existing
employees.

R

. t,

Gill Bavistar Joined Thamus Water's R&D
group In 1982, aftar graduating from
Cranfield Institule of Technology with an
MSe in water pollution control
technology. GEI currently works In the
mombrane applicotions team,

Liz Searle [s a Youth Tralnee with

PCI Mombrane Systems and |s shown
hare callbrating the dimensions of
membrane tubes.

Chris Thacker Is a machanical crafisman
who is participating i the company’s
cross skilling programrme. By
underteking tha elattrical module, Chria
will be ablo to narry out o wider rangt of
malintenance antivities i the future,

Norman Bayles and Mike Claxtan
undergoing training in the use of
breathing apparatus, Many of our
treatment planta and [arger mains
and sewers Involve working in
confined spaces,

Klaus Wolforman {right} Is a alte
engineor for UTAG. His work Involves
pland construction and tum=-key projects,
This project is the Beesen water works
at Halle, which supplies 320,000 people,
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Utjlitios MD Bill Alexander {right) and

Stuart Windsor, one of the project A Typical Pumpout Shaft
managers for the London Water Ring
¥ain ot the final lunnel breakthrough In Pump molots

Fobruary 1893, Completion of tunnalling
will onoble our largast project to ba
finlshod 21 months ahead of schedule. Ring maing -
The final cos! is expected 1o bu within Surge shatt -
the otlginal £250m budget.

Pump dolivety pipowork o vahe

vhamber, than the distribution nohwork ft-~n Casl concroln sopmonte

A cross-soction of one of the 18 pump-out
shafls on tho ring main, Below ground,
{arge pumps Inside tho shaft ilft wator
from the maln. At the bottom of tha shalt
tho ring main Is up to 60 metres holow
London.

=+~ Ramale hiph Intagrity
conirollod valvos

Pump impaliers

2 Sam dlameler tusnel

Onst concotole segmaents
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THAMES WATER UTILITIES

Managing pirecior: w J Alexander
Turnover: £a10m
Average o of Employesas: 7381

Our principal gperating company:
Thames Water Utilities is responsivie
for the regu1aied waler and waste-
waler business. gvery day it supplies
2738 million iires ot migh guality
drinking waler 1o ovef geven millian
customers ihroughaut London and
paris of the Thames Valley; and it
raroves and \reats 3,800 mitlion
litres of wagie-waler {or more than

14 mitdon people-

Tharmnes Walet ylitites hag
periormed well duting the year in
improving produd! quarly, gusiomer
gervice, and opetating eficiency. For
the Whird successive year we have
incrensed \ne volume of capial
1nveslmenl.Through more aificient
management and pmcuremenl this
phas beenat @ rawer cosl £a74m
against £394m last year

Employee numbers have agaln
peen reduced, particuiarly towards
the end of the yean 7028 people
were emp\oyed at the beginning of
April 1293 compared with 7448 in
April 1992.

Customers

Qur cugtomer gervice centre

al Swindon will pecom® fully
opera\iona\ during he surmnmer of
4993.The centre Usas new
Information systems including
customer aocounting and job
managemem.’rhese will ensure

11

quicket (esponses by speciany
rained glait 1o all |elephone calls
assnc\a!ed with biling anquiries.
guatity complaints, requests lor work
1o be dane, of reporls of leaks OF
burst maing 5o that immediale
action ¢an be taken.

olll¢ comrnilrnenl to impiove
cuslomer soivice wWas undattined by
the appo'\nlmenl inJanuary 1993

of Thames Water Uiies tirst
Customer gervices Director. e wilk
ansura that {hroughaut {he business
the interesls ofthe cuslomer are
paramounl.

\we opened 3 new Business Centro
al Kewin west London 10 give al
improved gervice 10 uildars and
developeré Sialf atthe centre
provlde designs and quc‘la\'\ons.
using jmegrated compu\erised
systems which also enable the
ageurale acheduling ofthe wotk

at times convenient {0 customers.

puring 10923 we disconnected
watat gupplies 104,519 customers
for non-payment of water plils, This
isa substantal ingrease over
previous years allhough it
represents less than 0.05% of the
{otal number of premises we supply
with water. Our disconnection
programme 15 aimet & cusiomers
who won't pay tather than

custamers disconnec\ed paid “welr
oulstanding il within 24 hours.

To protect customers taced wilh
disconnecﬁon we introduced @ new
Cade of prachie. This code provides
for & number ol-careful steps o be
taken In communloaﬁng with
customers who fall inlo arrears, and
s designed 10 glve due nolice, and
o icdentily guslomers with genuing
ditticulties.

Wa believe that he dlsconnecl‘.on ol

supphes carnied oul gensively
through adnerence 10 our code, 8@
lagitimate measute 1o protect the
intorests of tne vast majoriy of our
customers who pay ihert pills ON
time, and who would olherwise ave
1o subsidiss the noN-payers.

\Nater supplies

The four years jo June 1902 wele
the second drest s centurny:
rainfall in e Thames caichment
was only 169 of notmal, As 8 rasult
of continued investment and good
puskandry ol our resources we
were able 10 mainain water
supplies and for ihe gecond year
junning did nol Imposs any
nosepips pans Of other resiticions:
sustained ahove-average raindall
from late summer yntil the new
yoar has improved {ne tevel ©f the
waler table.

{naida iho new underground garvice
rosarvoit at Ealing.Whh 4 vapecity at 70
mogalitras it serves arcns of west
Londen.

Qur v cantral warshouse under
gonstryction at gyacknell it will raplace
23 axolier warohoures when compiated
jater this year
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This schematlc diagram shows the ink
batwaen tha advanced watar treatinont
works projocts and the London Water
Ring Maln,
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Advanced
Watar
Tioatment
Worka

Wo storted work on the first projecis in
our £400m advanced water trantment
investment programme, including this
nna at Waolton, In addition to the primory
objoctive of ramoving pesticides the
advanced procossas witl slse Improve
the tasto and quality of drinking water,

London Water Ring Main




A major conlribution lo improved
waler rasources is our new
underground source at
Galehampion, near Goring,

This £40m project, soon 1o be fully
operational, involves the largest
underground source in the UK,
supplying up to 100 megalitres a
day. During the year we announced
our plans for a new reservoir near
Abingdon which wiil be a vilal raw
waler resource for the next century,

HRH The Prince of Walag vialting
Miliharbour Lsboratory In Dockiands,
London, which he apaned an

10 Dacembor 1992,

Qur largest project, the 8Gkm long
London Water Ring Main will
safeguard the distribution of the
capital's water supplies well into the
next century and reduce operating
costs, Tunneliing was completed in
February 1993. The project is some
21 months ahead of schedule and
we expecl the {inal cost to be under
its £250m budgel, The ring main

is already supplying water to some
1.5 million customers.

A flve year £35m modernisation
programme was compleled al
Hampton water treatment works,
one of the plants which supplies the
ring main, The' improvements to the
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KMany of our employeoes take pert in
community {und-ratsing projects,
Thames Watar matches evory £ ralsed,
Here s the group of cyclists who
ralsed £2,500 in the 1982 London

ta Brighton ride.

140-year-old works include
replacing the pumping plant wilh
rmore efficient pumps, and installing
a new chemical {reatment process
which uses sophisticaled control
technology.

In Novernber we starled Ihe second
phase of our intensive programme
{o reduce leakage from our mains
network. This involves the
installation of a thousand
compulerised ‘instant response’
valves in London, These valyvas
automatically keep water pressure
in the dislribution mains to a
minimum when demand is low,

for exarrple at night, so reducing
leakage and cutting the risk of
bursts. In the last three years we
have reduced the leakage from
our lecal mains and customers'
own plumbing syslems from 25%
to 17% and we axpact {v reduce il

further lo 1596 in the next lwo years.

Water Quality

The second annual repori from
the Government's Drinking Water
Inspeclorate confirmed that he
drinking water we supply to our
7.2 million cuslomers continues lo
be of very high quality.

Wa already satisly the World Health
Organisation limit for peslicides and
ara investing in order to achieve the
virtual zero limit set by the EC.This
Is one of lhe principal reasons for
our £400m invesiment programme
to install advanced waler lreatment
(AWT} facilities at many of our
plants. Research from our
demonstrator facility at Kempton
Park has enabled us 1o design
more cosl-elfeclive applicalions

of the use of activated carbon

and ozone in the filtration and
disinlection processes, As well as
removing peslicides the advanced
lrealment processes also provide
addilional benefils by improving the
taste and colour of {he water.

Wo continue to meke good progress In
reducing leakage from the distribution
syslom.

[ T R e e ey
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We slarted work on the firsl projects
in this programme at Walton and
Ashiord Common in London,
Fobney near Reading, Farmoor near
Oxlord and Grimsbury near
Banbury., Eight olher AWT projects
were eilher compleled or are
underway al many of our smalfer
groundwater source works,

Millharbour Laboralory in Londen's
Docklands, the second of our hew
all-purpose laboratories, was
officfally opened in December by
HRHThe Prince ol Wales. The wo
laboratories - the other is in
Reading - carry oul over 2.5 million
analyses each year on 350,000
samples, These analylical (acililies



allow us to monitor quality to the
highest standards, a fact that was
racognised in the NAMAS quality
awards received by both
laboratories during the year,

To protect the historic landseapo valuo
of Adderbury Lakes Conservation Park, a
new sewer was tunnolled undornoath the
pnclont treps and listed stone wall.

Environment

We were pleased to reach
agreement with the National Rivers
Aulhority on joint proposals to
ensure flows in the River Darent
during fimes of droughl. By
extanding the capacily and flexibilily
of our distribution network, and
bringing fn extra water through the
London Waler Ring Main we will be
able to reduce lhe amount of waler
we need to abstract irom this
sensitive area to maintain local
supplies, Extra resources will
ensure we maintain adequale
supplies for the area.

This practical and cost-ellective
solution is an extenslon of the
sensitive approach lo abstraction
we have taken in racen! years.

In the summer of 1992 we look
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substantially less than 70% of the
waler allowed by our existing
abstraction licences.

Our sewage lreaiment works
refurbishment programme
continues; we spant £44m in
1992/3 to ensure that treated wasla-
water from each of our 389 plants
reels the high quality standards
sel for them.

We cannot confrol what is dischar-
ged inlo the public sewer network,
but we are under an ohligalion to
treat and dispose of all the sewage
and other substances which enler
our plants. Occasionally we fail and
are then liable to prosecution,

During the year the NRA success-
fully prosecuted us four times. Two
ware for breaches of discharge
consenis at Swinden and Crawley
sewage treaiment works; one was
lor an illegal discharge of waste-
water from Worsham water
Ireatmeant works, and the gther
followed an escape of off from
Bishops Grean pumping station,

At many of our larger sewage
treatment works (including Reading,
Oxford, Aylesbury, Basingstoke and
Beckion) we are turning melhane
gas into electricity, by building
combined heat and power planis.
These plants genorate heat and
power for use In the treatment
process; the surplus Is exported to
lhe Naticnai Grid under the
Government's ‘Green Energy’
programme to encourage the

use of non-fossil {uels.

Our planning applicaliens to build

two Incineralors at our large sewage

works at Becklon and Crossness
have been approved without the
need for costly public inguiries, The
incineralors will doal wilh 140,000

Refurbishment of Wargrave sewage
troatment works neur Reading Is
expected to be completed in August
1943 at a cost of £12.5m.

tonnes of dried sewage sludge
produced annually by the two works,
and generale substanlial amounis
of green electricity, When compleled
in 1897 the Incinerators will enable
us to comply with the Government's
commitment to cease the discharge
of treated sewage sludge irto the
MNorth Sea.

We have started a number of
projects to relieve several local
communities from the risk of
flooding from sewers. These include
schemes in Lambeth, Harrow, South
and West Hampstead, and Brent,

The combined cycle heat and powor
plant at Backton sowage trealment
works in east London was completad in
March 1993,

.
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PWT WORLDWIDE

Managing Director: M J Rowa
Turnover: £118m
Average no, of Employees: 710

PWT Worldwide (formerly PWT
Design & Contracling) has
continued its progress to become
the leading global water process
conliraclor. lis capability as a
designier and builder of water and
waste-waler Ireatment plant for
drinking water, sewage and
industrial applicalion was
strengthened with the acquisilion of
the waste-waler ireatment activities
of 8imon Engineering. We have
astablished a Simon Hartley division
within PWT Projects in the UK, Wasle
Solutions, a company based in
Birmingham, Alabarma has become
part of PWT Amaricas (tormerly
L*AWaler Treatment).

PWT Worldwide has had another
successiul year, Prolit has grown

Mike Rowe with Carsy Andcrson,
mangging director of PWT Asia-Pacific,
on slte at Toyota’s manufacturing plant
at Melbourne. The plant, which will treat
oll wastos (rom the ¢ar manufecturing
process, is In the final atages of
inatallation,
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from 1991/2 after the losses
occasloned by the GuifWarin
1990/1. Orders have been more
dilficult to obtain but the percentage
margin on orders won has been
maintained at the expanse of
volume, The elfects of recession and
increased competition from non-
procass contraclors, have been
particularly severe in the UK and
Australasia. In the USA, PWT
Americas has seen a reduclion in
markel opportunities in the high
purity market for refinary and power
stations use and increasing
compelition in the membrane
based potable water trentment area.

The larges! order received during
the year was fora 450mid polable
water realment plant for Karachi,
Pakistan with a conlract value of
around £28m. Additionally, major
orders have beai received in Hong
Kong, Nigeria, Japan, Singapore, UK
and USA. Negoliations are at an
advanced stage by PWT Worldwide
in consortium with local contractors
io design and constuct a large
polable water treatment plant al
lzmit In Turkey, complete the Yuvacik
Dam and install a pipeline 1o
Istanbul. Thames Waler International,
another subsidiary, witl then operate
the complatec! y.orks. The total
investmeant ccsl of he project

is $700m (£4130m).

During (he year PWT Worldwide has
successfully completed many
prrojects. In the UK theso include
nilrate removal planis for Anglian
Water, and conventional drinking
waler i s &t Leneshaw lor Norlh
Wesl Water, Church Wilne for Severn
Trent, Restormel for Soulh West
Water, Courl Farm for Walsh Water,
Qsmothetlay for Yorkshire Watar and
the Afton plant for Strathclyde in
Scotland. Tha first waler trealmenl

plant in Europe to use nanofilration
membranes was commissioned in
Scotland for Strathclyde; it iemoves
upland pealy colour.

The Mount Piper power slation plant
in Australia and the Anpara plant in
India are subsiantially complele, and
a dispule over a conlract in Egypl
has been referred to arbitralion,

One of the major fealures of the year
has been the perlormance o time
and budget of our joini venture
projects around the world,
Increasingly, PWTWorldwide is
assembling the skills lo participate
In and rnanage joint veniure
arrangements for large

infrastructure projects,

The drinking water treatment piant at

- Kinlae, Egypt, next to the filver Nile, one
of thrae 4ltes in a large projoct belng
managed by our US company PWT
Amerlcas.

PWT Worldwide has continued
developing its abilities in the waste-
waler irealment market. The
biological aerated filler sewage
treatment plant al Salfron Walden in
the UK was successfully starled up
and an orderwas received for a
similar plunt at Par in Cornwall.
Internationally, progress was made
in the industrial effluenl market, Wea
arg combining thase skills with
those acquired Irom Simon Harlley
lo improve competiliveness in the
sewage and industrial effluent
lreaiment markels,




UTAG

Managing Director: Or U Holesovsky
Turnover; £62m
Average no. of Employees: 927

We acquired UTAG in Germany, in
January 1992, Some 1,100
employees were organised in three
divisions - consulling, contracting
and environmental products.

Dr Holesovsky with Dr Helmui Kohl,
Foderal German Chancaollor, at the
Lelpzig Trads Falr in March 1893.

As planned at acquisition we closed
the manufacturing facilitias within

the environmental products division
during the year as these were neither

viable nor consistent with our develop-

menl strategy. We have established
a smalt environmental services
division o test market opportunities
in a range of underground activities.

We have rationalised the consulting
and contracting divisions,
strengthened financlal contral, and
Improved marketing and commerciai
capabilities Ihroughout UTAG.

16

Headcount has been reduced o
790 by the end of the year through
the reduction of overheads,
improved gperaling efficlency and
the closure of the manuifacturing
facilities.

in the 15 months since acquisitian
UTAG has made a small loss.
Delays In the reorganisation of the
municipa! siructure and the impact
of recession in Germany have
reduced the levels of infrastructure
investment, and resulied in sfower
markel growth than was envisaged
at the time of acquisition.

Maior projects completed during
the year Include the aclivated
carbon plant at Beesen,

UTAG has won a BOT project in the
small municipality of Hohanthurm in
Saxony Anhalt, and is developing
other opportunilies in eastern
Germany. The first sleps oulslde
easlern Germany have been laken
with the opening of offices in
Prague, and Saarbrucken In western
Germany.

The sludge digestion towers at the
RAosontal sewage treatment plont in
Lolpzlg, completed by UTAG in 1892,

THAMES WATER

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

Managing Dlrector:

A C WhHRobertson

Turnover: £17m

Average no. of Empioyees: 471

Although making progress on a
numbser of long term development
projecls, Thames Water Enviion-
mental Services (TWES) produced
a disappointing result. Good
performance in the underground
services division was more than
offsel by losses incurred In our
assaclate company, Brophy Group.

Andraw Robrertson with Morgan Collis
carrylng out a sewer survoey outaide
All Souls Collegs, Oxford,

Underground Services

This group has been expanded to
include other underground assets
such as water mains, as well as
sewers, The Moraan Collis Group
improved both turnover and pigfit.
Particular successes have been in
the consultancy side of this
business which provides Drainage
Area Plans. Sub-Scan, the manhole
survey contractor acquired in
January 1992 and Sublronic,
acquired in Augusl, have been
successiully Integrated into
Morgan Collis.

Metro Rod and our 60:40 |oint
veniura Sublerra, have Iraded
prolitably. Melro Rod respianded
lo reduced domestic dernand by
increasing its activities in the
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commetcial, industrial and
municipal markets. Subterra has
made considerable progress in
introducing rew re-lining tech-
nigues 1o offset a sharp reduction
in income from gas mains
rehabililation.

Plans for the Norlands Lane landfill site
Include envirenimantal enhancement of
the existing lake.

Waste Management

Reduced volumas in both dry and
liquid waste made for difiicult

Irading conditions {or Thames Waste
Management. We have made good
progress in developing the

Norlands Lane landifill site and
gained planning permission for

three liquid effluent lreatment planis
at stralegic localions around London.

Brophy Group

This associale company had a
disappolnting year. The success
achieved in the new utililles
maintenance division was more
than ollset by losses incurred in an
abortive attempt lo extend the
Iradilional landscaping business into
related conslruclion, Brophy has
now wilhdrawri from Ihis activity,
and some management changes
have been made.
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THAMES WATER
INTERNATIONAL

Managing Director: | B Ritchie
Turnover: L2m
Average no. of Employses: 14

Thames Water Internationat {TWI)
mmarkets a wide range of tachnical
and managerial services, from
specialis! tasks such as leakage
conirol, lo the long lerm
management of water utitities.
Current projecis include waler
operalions and managemant in
Indonesia, Malaysia, Thailand
and Argentina, and consulting
and training in India, Pakistan
and Nigeria.

Bang Chan Is onp of the 13 sites for
which TWI wlil be providing infrastructure
for the Industrial Estates Authority In
Thalland,

During the year we formed a joint
venture wilh Binnie & Partners -
Binnie Thames Waler - o develop
our fraditicnal consulftancy anc
training acilvities,

Increasing inlernalional
opportunities are arising 1o design,
bulld, finance, operale and manage
waler Infrastruciure syslems. TWI
has access to the specialist skilis
available within Group companies,
who work togelher to respond to
these opportunities, Exlensive
investment 1S required in the
preparation of bids for such major

tan Ritchie, with Khun Praphan Heed of
Projocts Divislon for Berli ducker, TWI's
Jolnt venture portner in Thailand.

international projects which will

not always be successful. We
marginally losl the major Buenos
Aires concession 1o a consorlium
led by a French company aiter
some two years of preparatory work,

In Thailand we have sighed a £15m
conlract to provide water and waste-
water infrastructure 1o 18 indusinal
estales, A Memorandum of
Understanding has been signed for
a similar project In Johar, Malaysia.
TWiis pursuing opporlunities in
Thaitand, Venezuela, Argentina,
Mexico, Saulh-east Asia, easlern
Europe, and in Spain through our
associale company, ATW
Medioambiente SA,

i
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THAMES WATER PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

Managing Director: D Banfisld
Turnover: £62m
Average no. of Employees: 786
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David Bonfield reviews the commisgioning
o! the new Euvropean production facility
with Jos Van Galen, managing director of
Homa BV in Zostermeer, Holland,

Thames Water Products and Services
{formerly FWT Products and Services)
manufactures and supplies high
quality products for all types of

water treatment, Operating through
11 companiegs in Europe, Middle
East, Australasia, Africa and the

USA, the business is positioned in
five seclors of the waler industry.
These are indusirial and

commercial water reatment
(Permutil, Homé and Housemany};
municipal waler ulilities (Leopold);
mabile and emergency water
treatment (SMF); pipsline products
(Talhot); and membrane syslems for
industrial process and efilient
treatment (PC| Membrane Systems),

Qur companies in Holland - Homeé
and Houseman - had an excellent
year, performing strongly in effluent
tfreatment and chemical cleaning
operations.

PCl Membrane “iystems alse had a
good yaar. It has developed a wider
international base for its industrial
process and effluent trealmsent
business and has been sticcessiul
in fields as diverse as pharma-
cautical processing and landiil
leachale treatment.

SMF has benefited Irom its contracls

to supply mobile water ptants to the
Ministry of Defence in the UK.

Leopald, acquired In February 1992
as & supplier o filtration equipment
to the US municipal waler and
was'te-water market, had a difficult
year as public sector funding
declined in the late stages of the
US recession,

Permutit experlenced continuing
international recession in many of
ils industrial marksts which put
pressure on ifs operating margins.

Permutit's Liberator® products, utilising
advanced membrane technology, are
used to produce high purkty water

for critical applications such as
pharmagoutical production.

The acquisition of FloCovery in
Minneapolis USA in November 1892
has improved its product offenng
{for membrane technology, and
complements new producls

in the laboratory and high purity
water markeis.

Follewing the acquisition of the
water and waste-water aclivities of
Simon Engineering In February,
Thames Water Produets and
Services was strengthened with the
addition of four companies in the
water ulilily and industrial water
\reatment sectors.

Bob Wimmer, President of Ashbrook, one
of the componles acquirad from Simon
Enginearing, standing between two
Aquabalt”® gravity bott thickeners; these
are used In sludge de-vatering,

Simon Hartley (Products) in the UK
and Ashbrook in Houston are
leading suppliers of a range of
waste-water reaiment products, with
emphasls on solids separation
employing fillration technology.

Also in lhe USA, Hydro Aerobics in
Cincinnati supplies small package
effluent treatment plant to industrial
and utility customers, while Waste-
vater Treatment Syslems in Santa
Clara supply plant for Industrial
effluent processing, particularly
chemical treaiment.




BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sir Christopher Leaver GBE {55)
Chairman, was appointed to the
Board of Thames Water Authority in
1983. He is a former Lord Mayor of
London, a former Director of Therrnal
Scientific Ple and the Balh and
Porfland Graup Ple, and past
Chairman of lhe London Touris!
Board, Member of Remuneration
Commillze and Chairman of
Charities and Nomination
Committces,

Michaet Hoftman FEng (53) Group
Chief Executive and Deputy
Chairman, jolned Thames Water
Authority in January 1989 as Group
Chief Executive. He is Chairman of
Thames Water Ulilities and other
operaling subsidiaries, A chartered
engineer, he was previously Chief
Execulive of Babcock Internationaj
Ple, Chairman of Perkins Engines
Group and President of Massey
Ferguson Farm and Industrial
Machinery Division. He is currently a
non-Executive Director of Cray
Elaciranics Haldings Plc. He is a
member of the Engineering Coundgil
and a part-time member of the

Monopolies and Mergers Commission.

Biit Harpor IPFA (48) Group Director,
Corporate Activities, was appointed
to the Board of Thames Waler
Authaorily in March 1989, He joined
Thames Waler Authority in 1974 as
Chief Accounlant and was
Managing Director of Thames Water
Authority, As Group Director,
Corporata Aclivities he has particular
responsibility for the environment,
community relations and for
developing international business
based on utilities expertise. Member
of Environmental Audit Commitiee,
Trustee Direclor of the Thames Water
Pension Schemes.
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From lelt to right sitting: Sir Christopher
Leaver, Sir Robart Clarke, Slanding:
Ciive Caraley (Group Company
Sacrotary}, John Worlidge, Bill Harper,

David Luftrum IPFA (48) Group
Finance Director, was appointed 10
the Board of Thames Waler Authority
in March 1989, An accounlant, he
joined Thames Water Authority in
1974, having previously held
financial posts in the Thames
Conservancy, He became Finance
Director of Thames Water Aulhority
in 1987 Member of Charilies
Commillee,

Sir Robert Clarke MA (64) Non-
Executive Director, was appointed to
the Board of Thames Wailer Authority
in July 1988, He is Chairman of
United Biscuits Plc having become
a member of ils board in 1984,
Chairman of Share Dealing
Commiltee, member of
Remuneralion and Nomination
Committees. Sir Robert will become
Chairman of Thames Water Plc in
April 1994,

Sir Peter Harrop KCB MA (67) Non-
Executive Direclor, was appoinled 1o
the Board of Thames Water Autharity
in Qclober 1986. Formerly the
Sacond Permanent Secratary In the
Deparlment of the Environmant, a
Managing Trustee of Municipal
Mutual [nsurance Lid and a Truslee
of the British Museum, Chairman of
Environmental Audit Commitiee,
member of Audii, Share Dealing and
Remuneralion Commiliees.

Lelt to right: Sir Peter Harrop,
John Thomson, Mike Hoffman,
David Lufirum.

John Thomson MA (65) Non-
Executive Direclor, was appointed 1o
the Board of Thames Water Aulhority
in 1984. He was Chairman of
London and Manchesier Group Ple
from 1885 to June 1893 and is
Chairman of Borthwicks Plc, Vice
Chairman of J Bibby & Sons Plc and
a non-Executive Director ol Scoltish
& Newcastle Plc, Chairman of Audit
and Remuneration Commiltees, and
member of Nominalion Commiitee,

John Woriidge MA (65) Non-
Executive Director, was appointed 10
the Board of Thames Water Authority
in 1088, ke was Chairman and
Chiei Executive of the Wiggins
Teape Group Irom 1984-89,. He was
an Execulive Direclor of BAT
Induslries Plc 1980-89. He is
currently a Director of The Rugby
Group Plc, Member of Audil,
Environmental Audit and
Remunetation Commitieas, Trustee
Direclor of the Thames Waler
Pension Schemes.

GROUP COMPANY SECRETARY
Clive Carsley MA (48} joined Thames
Waler Authorily in May 1989. A
barrisler, he was previously
Secrelary of Carless Ple, Deputy
Secrelary and Head of Legal
Services of Babcock International
Ple and Commercial Direclor of
Humphrays & Glasgow Lid.
Secretary to all Board Commitleas.




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

tn December 1892 the Cadbwry

Committee on the Financial Aspecls
of Corporate Governance publishad
its reporl and Code of Best Practice.

Your Direclors are pleased to report
that ihe procedures and practices
they established lor the corporate
governance of the new Thames
Water Pic on ils lormation in 1989
anticipated nearly all of lhe Cadbury
recommendalions. Appropriate
aclions have been taken 1o ensure
thal the Gompany is complianl with
the few remaining provisions of the
code, save lor those on which
official guidance to ali companies
is awailed.

The Thames Water Ple Board of
Directors has a majority of non-
Execulive Direclors, being
comprised of five non-Execulive
and three Executive Directors, The
full Board meets monthly. There isa
formal schedule of matters reserved
for decision by the Board, This
includes the review of execulive
recommendalions relating to
stralegy, business planning, major
acquisitions and disposals, treasury,
and risk management. At each
mesting the Board reviews the
performance of the major business
unils across the Group.

The work of the Board is supported
by standing committees, These are;

the Audit Committes, comprising
Mr John Thomson (Chairman},
MrJohn Worlidge and Sir Peter
Harrop, The Committee ensures that
appropriate accounting and

20

financial policles and procedures
are implemented, that effeclive
syslems of inlernal conirol and
inlernal and external audil are

in place, and that auditors'
recommendations are considered
and appropriale actions 1aken, The
Commitiee also recommends the
audit fee lo the Board;

the Environmental Audft Commiltee,
comprising Sir Peter Harrop
{Chalrman}, Mr Bill Harper and

Mr John Worlidge. The Commiltee
supervises the adoption of
environmental policies ior the
Group, and the translation of these
policies inlo effective environmenial
procedures by all operaling
companies wilthin the Group;

the Remuneration Commitiee,
comprising all non-Executive
Directors. In 1892/3 this commitlee
was chaired by Sir Christopher
Leaver. The Committes determines
the level of remuneration of
Execulive Direclors, including salary,
perfarmance bonus, executive share
oplions, and pension arrangements,
Mr John Thomson was appointed
Chairman of the Remuneralion
Cammiltes in May 1993,

the Share Dealing Committes,
comprising Sir Roberl Glarke
(Chairman), Sir Peler Harrop and
Clive Garsley, Company Secrelary.
The Commiltee ensures thal all
dealings in the Cempany’s shares
by Directors and senior employees
maet the standards required by The
Slock Exchange and by the law;

the Charities Commiliee,
cormprising Sir Christopher Leaver
(Chairman) and Mr David Lufirum,
The Commitiee makes charitablg
donalions from & budget allocaled
by the Board, and considers
cormmunity suppor aclivilles and

encourages employes charitable
fund-raising;

the Nomination Committee,
comprising Sir Christopher Leaver
{Chairmanj, Sir Robert Clarke and
MrJohn Thomson. The Committee
is the forum within which Board
membership and top managemnenl
successlon is discussed for
recommendation 10 the Board,

The Group's pension funds are
maintained separately from the
Group's finances, and the
investments are managed by
independent advisers, Mo Group
pension fund has invested in any
Thames Waler shares.



DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Directors prasent their fourth
Annual Report logether wilh tha
audited accounts for the year ended
31 March 1993,

Principal Activities

The main activities of Thames
Water Plc and its subsidiaries (the
Group) are tha provision of:

* waler to customers which
involves the abstraction of water
and its treatment and distribulion
10 customers’ premises;

* sewerage services to customers
which involve the collection,
trealment and disposal of
sewage from customers'
premises, logether with the
conveyance and treatment of
surface water;

+ the design and constryction of
water antt Waste-water treatment
planis!

+ lhe supply of waler relaled
products;

« other aclivities which include
overseas consullancy, and
environmenlal and waste
management services,

A list ol the principal subsidiary
underiakings appears on pages 39
and 40. Delails of the progress
rnade and information relating to
the various activities of the Group
during the year and for the future
are given In the review of aclivities
on pages 10 to 18,

Profils and Dividends

The Group profit for the year
atiribulable io shareholders was
£230m (1991/2 £211m). A review of

2

lhe year's performance and fulure
developments is included on

page 3 in the Chairman's Stalement.

The Direclors recommend payment
of a final dividend of 14.1p per share,
making a total forthe year of 21p,
amounting io £82m leaving a
retained profit of £148m for the year.

Fixed Assets

Nole 12 lo the accounts details
changes In the tangible fixed assets
during the year. In the opinion of the
Directors the market value of the
Group's properlies is not less han
lhe balance sheel value.

Employees

Local arrangements have continued
for managers io meet employees
and thelr representatives lo discuss
inatlers of mulual interest and
concern. There are employees as
Member Trustees for lhe three major
pension schemes operated by the
Group.

Employees had another opportunity
to join or extend thelr interest in the
Company's Sharesave Scheme, and
a number of senior execulives were
granted new oplions under the
Executive Share Option Scheme.
llis intended lo make an
approprialion of shares o
employess under the Thames Waler
Profit Sharing Scheme in respect of
{he year ended 31 March 1993,

Activities in direct communication
lhrough company newspapers,
videos and leam briefings were
conlinued.

Health and Safety

It is the policy throughout the Group
to ensure thal health and safely
standards are mainiained at a high
level in order to protect both our
employees and members of the
public, This policy is implemented
by the integrated heallh and safety
group consisting of specialists from
within the Group and led by

the Group health and safety
foanager.

Eraployment of the Disabled

The Group recognises its
responsibilily towards the disabled
and employs them where suitable
opporiunities arise, Every effort is
made lo find appropriate alternalive
jabs for those who becoma disabled
whilst working for the Group.

Capital

1,863,702 ordinary shares were
allolted to ordinary shareholders
consequent on the offer of a scrip
dividend.

67076 ordinary shares were jssued
during ihe year to holders on the
exercise of Iheir oplions under the
Company's Sharesave Scheme,

Options for 1,639,000 ordinary
shares were exercised during the
year under lhe Company's
Executive Share Option Scheme,
This comprised 65 oplions for
1,609,000 ordinary shares at 278p
and three options for 30,000
ordinary shares at 347p.

The effect of tha transaclions

referred to above on the capital of
the Company is detailed in note 23
{0 lhe accounts on pages 44 and 45,

Directors

The names of ihe present Directors
of lhe Company are shown on page
18. All Direclors held office
{hroughoul the financial year,

The Directors deeply regret the
death in April 1993, of their
Chairman Sir Roy Watls. Sir Roy had
been appoinied Chairman of
Thames Waler Authority in 1983 and
led the company with vision and
determination through ils
privalisation and subsequent
development inlo a leading
inlernational water company.

In May 1993, the Board announced
that Sir Robert Clarke will become
Chairman of Thamas Waiar In March
1994, and that 8Ir Christopher
Leaver had agreed to take on lhe
olfice of Ghawrman until then.



Michael R Hoflman was apppinted
Deputy Chatrman in addition to his
role as Group Chief Executive.

in accorcance with Aricle 106 of
the Company's Arlicles of
Agsocialion Siy Peter Harrep and
MrJohn Thomson will retire at the
forthcoming Annual General
Meeting and being eligible will offer
themseives for re-election. As non-
Executive Direclors, Sir Pater Harrop
and MrJohn Thomson do not have
service conlracts wilh the Company.

Directors’ Interests in Shares
The beneficial interests of Directars,
together with those of thair familtes,
in shares In the Company at the
commencement and at the end of
lhe year are shown in the table on
page 34. No Director had any non-
benefitial inlerest in the shares of
the Gompany.There were no
changes in the Directors' registered
interesls In the shargs of the
Company during the period from

1 April 1983 1018 June 1993, None
of the Directors had any beneficial
interest in the shares of any
subsidiary company.

Executive Share QOptions

Since 1989 share options under the
Company's Executive Share Oplion
Scheme have been granted to
Execuuwve Direclors al the discretion
of the Remuneration Commillee
which comprises solely non-
Execulive Directors, Some 90 senior
execulives have also been granted
Executive Share Oplions, During the
year lo 31 March 1893 no additional
Executive Share Options were
granted to Executive Direclors.

Significant Contracts

During the perlod under review
there were no significant contracis
belween the Company and any of
the Direclors other than contracts of
service with the Execulive Directors,

Sutstantial Shareholdings

Al 18 June 1883 the Dirgctors had
been advised that the Capital Group
Inc, on behalf of its affiliates, kad a

22

nolifiable interest in 4.07% of the
issued ordinary share capilal; and
that the Chase Manhaitan Bank [NA,
by virtue of its capacity as global
cuslodian for one or more of ils
clients, had a nolifiable inferest in
3.13% of the share capital. Clients of
Mersury Assel Mariagement Lid in
aggregate accounled for 3.53% on
25 May 1993,

The Directors consider that the
close company provisions of the
Income and Corporation Taxes Act
1988 do not apply to the Company.
There has been no change in this
respact since the end of lhe
financial year.

Research and Development

The Group is committed to a
programme of research and
development activities. Page 5 of
lhe Group Chief Executive's Review
highlights the main areas where
research activily is undertaken,

Environment

The Direclors conlinue 1o regard
care for the environment as one of
the lundamental guiding principles
of Thames Water, During the year
addilional environmental policies
and detalled procedures have been
adopted under the supervision of
the Environmental Audit Commitiee.

Political and Chariteble
Donations

Charitable donations amounling to
£110,000 were made during the
year, No donations were macde [or
polilical purposes during the year.

Insurance for Olficers

Pursuant lo the Speclal Resolution
passed al the Annual General
Meeting held on 30 July 1991, the

Company has purchased during the

year insurance in respect of
liabllities of Directors, officers and
employees in relation 1o the
Company.

Auditors

A Resolution to re-appoint
Coopers & Lybrand as the
Company's audilors and lo

authorise the Directors o dalerming
thelr remuneration wil be proposed
at the Annual General Meeling on
27 July 1993,

Special Business

In addilion fo the Ordinary Business
1o be transacted at the 1993 Annual
General Meeting, a number of ilems
of Special Business will be proposed.

These ilems, further details of which,

togethar with explanalory noles

will be tound in the circular

accompanying this Report and

Accounts, are:

+ a Resolution renewing the power

granied to Directors in July 1992
to issue equity securilies for cash
other than pro rata to Ordinary
shargholders;

* a Resolution authorising

arrangemenis under which
ordinary sharaholders may elect
to receive new ordinary shares
instead of cash dividend in
respecl of the final dividends for
the year ended 31 March 1993
and in respect of intetim
dividends for the year ending

31 March 1994;

* a Resolution proposing

amendments to the Company's
exisling employee share
schernes in order 1o avoid
polential diserimination within the
schemes belween male and
female participanis, lollowing the
interprelation ol relevant

Groug Company Secrelary
18 June 1993




STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITIES

The Directors are required by law lo prepare accounts which give a true and fair view of the state of aftairs of the

Company and the Group at the end of the financial year and of the profil and ¢ash flows of tha Group for the

period 1o that date. The accounts must be prepared in compliance with the required formats and disclosures of

the Companies Act 1985 and with applicable accounting standards. In addition, the Directors are required:

* lo select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

* o make judgsments and estimates thal are reasonable and prudent;

* lotake account of expenses and income relating to the period reported on, whether or not they have been
paid or received in that period; and

*+ lo prepare accounts on a going concern basis unless it is Inapprepriale to presume thal the Corapany will
continue in busingss.

The Directors confirm that the accounls comply with the above requirements, The Directors are also responsible

for maintaining adequate accounting records lo enable them to ensure thai the accounts comply wilh the

requirements of the Compgptics Act 1985, for safeguarding the assels of the Group, and for prevenling and

delecling Iraud and other, j

By order of the Boar arsley Group Company Secretary 18 Junk 1993

HEPCORT OF THE AUDITORS

to the Members of Thames Water Ple

We have audited the accounts on pages 24 to 47 in accordance with Auditing Standards,

In our opinion the accounts give a true and fair view of he state of affairs of the Company and lhe Group at

31 March 1993, and of lite profit, total regnised gains and cash flows of lhe Group for the year then ended and

have been properly prgpared in accorgagpice wilh the Companies Act 1265,

Coopers & Lybrand () 4
Chartered Accounlants and Regislered Auditors
London

18 June 1993
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIY AND LOSS ACCOUNT

1953 1892
Contlnuling
cperations  Acquisitions Total
Year endod 31 March Noles £m £m £m m
Turnover 2 966.2 76.6 1042.8 a99,3
Operating cosls ] {694.5) (74.7) (763.2) (665.3)
Operating profit 27.7 1.9 273.6 2340
Profit on sale of fixed assels 8.1 9.9
Other incoine 5 0.4 1.3
Interest 6 (30.8) {8.9)
Protit on ordinary activities before toxation 2513 2363
Taxation on profit on ordinary aclivities 7 (21.7) (25.2)
Profit for the financial year ‘ 229.6 2114
Dividends . 9 817} (74.1)
Retained profit transferred to reserves 25 147.9 1370
Earnings por ordinary share 10 593p 548p
STATEMENT OF TOTAL RECOGHNISED GAINS
1993 1932

Year ended 31 March Im £m
Prolit for the financial year 229.6 2114
Currency translation difierences on foreign currency net investments (4.1) -
Expensas of issuing sharcs {1.5) -
Total recognised gains for the financial yezar 2240 21141

The notes on pages 28 1o 47 form part ol
these accounts.

-r

24




CONSOLIDATED AMD COMPANY BALANCE SHEETS

) Group o C_ompany
1993 1902 1993 1992
Al 31 March Notes Em fm CEm £m
Fixed assets
Tangible assets ‘ 12 2,420.5 2101.9 0.3 04
Investments 13 5.1 45 505.9 465.6
24256 2,106.4 506.2 466.0
Current assets
Stocks and wortl: In progress 14 32,0 43.0 - -
Dablors 15 858 229.4 35.0 366
Investments 16 169.4 239.1 109.7 1281
Cash al bank and In hand 26,6 31,6 6.1 5.9
513.8 5431 150.8 170.6
Creditors: amounts falling due
within one year 17 {600.9) {539.4) (122.9) (128.9)
Net current (liabilities) assets {(87.1) 37 27.9 41.7
Total assets less current liabllities 2,3385 2,110,1 534.1 507.7
Creditors: amounts falling due
after more than one year 18 {611.2) (531.2) (108.3) {105.6)
Provisions for liabilitles and charges 21 (36.8) (26.2} {0.6) 0.4}
Net assets 1,680.5 1,582.7 4z5.2 401.7
Capital ond reserves
Called up share ¢apital 23 389.7 386.1 389.7 386.1
Share premium 24 1.5 - 1.5 -
Reserves and retained profits 2§ 1,299.3 1,166.8 34.0 16.6
Shareholders’ funds 1,690.5 1,552.7 425.2 401.7

The notes on pages 29 to 47 form
part of these accounts.

The accounts were approved

by the Boarii on 18 June 1993,
o QYRS
Sir Christopher Leaver OB Q-E
iy
Chalrman ML__"

M R Hoffman
Group Chief Executive

D J Lutfrum W’ﬂ,/
Group Finance Director
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CONSOQLIBATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Year ended 31 Morch

Net cash inflow from operating activities (note a)

Returns on investments and servicing of finance
* Inferest received

* Inleresl paid

* Interest element of linance lease rental pavments
* Lividends paid

Net cash outflow from returns on investments
and servicing of finance

Taxation
= UK carporation tax patd
* QOverseas lax paid

Net cash outfiow from taxation

Investing activities

+ Purchase of tangible fixed assels

» Purchase of subsidiary undertakings net of
cash and cash eguivalents acquired (note e}

* Purchase of fixed asset investments

* Sales of tangible fixed assels

* Capital contributions

« Olher

Net cash cutflow from investing activitiag
Net cash outflow before financing

Financing

* lssue of ordinary share capital

+ Long lerm [cans

+ 9%% Convertible Subordinaled Bonds

+ 10%% Guaranieed Bonds

* Expenses of issuing shares

* Bond issue expenses

+ Short term invesiments

« Short lerm borrowings

*» Capital element of finance lease rental payments

Net cash inflow from financing

(Decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (note b)

Group
1993 1692
£m £m
3281 2744
26.1 224
(51.2) {20.8)
(3.8) {0.7)
(67.7) (62.2)
{96.4) (61.3)
(22.3) (20.8)
(0.4) {0.4)
{22.7) (21.2)
(366.5) {(349.6)
(15.9) (37.0)
(3.4) (3.6)
10.9 10.8
23.5 24.6
(0.3) 0.1)
{351.7) (355.1)
(142.7) (163.2)
4.7 Q.1
§2.5 ar.7
- 82,0
- 150,0
(1.8) -
- {2.9)
{14.3) (51.2)
{13.0) (9.4)
{9.4) (5.7
19.0 260.6
(123.7) 974

The subsidiary underlakings acquired during the year utilised £5m of the Group’s operaling cash flow, pald
£3.4m in respect of net refurns on invesiments and servicing of finance, and spenl £71m on investing activities.
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MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash inflow 1983 1502
from operating activities tm __tm
Cperaling profit 2736 2340
Deprecialion charges 68.5 53.9
Deacreasa in stocks 143 38
Increase in debtors {35.7) (30.4)
increase in craditors 0.8 7.0
Increase in lang term provislons 8.2 4.9
Other {1.6) 1.2
Not cash inflow from operating activities 328.1 2744
Change In
1993 1992 yoar
Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents tm £m fm
Cash at bank and in hand 26.6 316 (5.0)
Short term investments 67.2 151.2 (84.0)
Bank overdrafis {59.4) (54.1) (5.3)
Loans of less than three months malurity (52.3) (22.9) (29.4)
Decrease in cash and cash equivalents (17.9) 1058 (123.7)
The increase in cash and cash equivalents between 1991 and 1992 was £97.4m.
Share capilal and Loans and
share ptamlum  tinance leases
Analysis of changes in financing during the year £m Em
Balance at 1 April 1892 386.1 4333
Cash inflows from financing 3.2 15.8
Shares issued {or non cash consideration 1.9 -
Finance leases raised during the year - 433
Loans and finance lease obligations of acqulred subsidiaries - 49
Other - 08
Balance at 31 March 1993 391.2 498.1

» Loans and finance leases are stated net of current asset invesiments: of melurily greater than three months,

» The £1.9m shares issued for non cash consideration represenls shareholders’ election lo iake shares rather
than cash dividends following the offer by the Company of & scrip dividend allemative.

- Finance leases amounting 10 £43.3m wera contracted for during the year lo fund capital plant, equipment and
vehicles.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

1993

d Purchase of subsidiary undertakings tm
Net assels acquired
* tangible fixed assels 49
* stocks 3.3
* deblors 19.6
» cash at bank 2.2
» creditors: amounts falling due within one year {33.5)
* ¢reditors: amounts falling due after more than ohe year (2.4)

{5.9)
Goodwill 18.1
Total 12.2
Satisiied by
+ cash consideralion 11.5
* deferred consideraton 07
$2.2

e Awzivals of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect 1993
1 thie purchase of subsidiary undertakings £m
Cash consideralion {11.5)
Cash at bank of acquired subsidiaries 22
Bank overdraits of acquired subsidiaries {6.6)
Net outflow of cash and cash squivalents in respect of the
purchase of subsidiaries {15.9)

28




o

NCTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Principal accounting policles

A summary of the more imporlant Group accounting policies, which have been applied consistently, is set

out below.

Accounting convention The accounts have been prepared In accordance wih the hislorical cost convention

and in accordance wilh applicable accounting standard; in the Ur ¥ w.odom. Although mandalory to

financial statemenls ending on or after 22 June 1983, the re== ... ~, ‘ements of financial reporling standard 3

(FRS3) - Reporting Financial Performance, have been adopiee. » © & sccoums. The application of FRS3 has

no! resulled in any restatement of the 1992 accounts, The reporteo iigures lor acquisitions welude the resulls of

UTAG and FB Leopald which were acquired [n the year ended 311 1arch 1992 but nrit consol dated with the

Group results for thal year.

Basis of consolidation The consolidaled accounis include the accounts of the Corpany and all of ils

subsidiaries, Except where staled otherwise in the noles to the accounts the resulis  subsidiaries acquired or

disposed of during the year are included in lhe consolidated profit and loss account rom the date of thair
acquisition or up to the dale of their disposal. in the event that the accounls of subsidiary undertakings are drawn
up to & year end different (rom thal of the parent company, appropriale adjustimenis are made o the Group
accounts to reflect any significant transactions In the intervening period. Inlra-group sales and profils are
eliminated on consolidation.

Turnove; which excludes value added lax or equivalent sales {ax, represents the income receivable In the

ordinary course of business for goods and services provided and, in respect of conlracl work In progiess, the

value of work carried out,

Tangible fixed assets comprise:

* Infrastructure assets (being maing and sewers, iImpounding and pumped raw water slorage reservoirs and
sludge pipelings);

* Landiill siles; and

« Qther assets {including properties, overground plant and equipment).

i Infrastructure assets cormprise a network of systems, Expenditure on infraslructure assels relating to
increases in capacity or enhancements of {the network is lreated as additions. Capilal conlributions received in
respect of lhese assets have been deducted Irom cost as permitied under Statement of Standard Accounting
Praclice number 4.This Is not in accordance with the Companies Acl 1885 which requires fixed assets lo be
slated al lheir purchase price wilhout deduclion of contributions which are accordingly accounted for as
deferred income. This departure from the requiroment of the Acl is, in the opinion of lhe Directors, necessary
for the accounts to give a true and fair view because infrastruclure assets do not have a finile life and are not
depreciated. Accordingly related capital conlributions would nol be recognised In the profit and loss account.
The ellect of the departure on the value of tangibls fixed assels is disclosed in note 12,

Expenditure on mainiaining the operaling capability of the network in accordance with defined standards of
service is charged as an opsraling cost and s classified as infraslructure renewals expenditure,

it Landfill sites are included at cost less accumulated deprecialion, The provision for depreclation Is based
upon the average cost per cubic melre of vold space consumed from the deposit of waste. Provision Is made
for sile restoration where it Is anticipated thal expenditure will be required at the end of the lite of he site.

ili Other assets are included at cust less accumulated depreciation.Where material, contributions received
towards lhe cost of olher assels are accounted for as deferred income and released to the profit and loss
account over the useful lives of the assets.

Freehold and long leasehold land is not deprecialed. Assels in the course of consiruction are not
depreclated until they are commissioned. Other assets are depreciated evenly aver their estimated economic
lives, which are principally as follows:

Buildings:

* Qperational siructures 40-80 years
* Other 30-60 years
Fixed and mobile plant 20-40 years
Vehicles, computers, fixtures and fitlings 410 years

Leased assets Where assels are financed by [easing arrangements which transfer subsiantially all the risks and
rewards ol ownership of an asset 1o the lessee (finance ieases), \he assels are lrealed as if they had bean
purchased and the corresponding capital cost is shown as an ebligalion o the lessor. Leasing paymanls are
Ireated as consisling of a capiial element and finance costs, he capital element reducing the obligalion lo the
lessor and the finance charges being writlen off lo the profil and loss account over lhe period of the lease in
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

relation to the assets’ written down value.The assels are generally depreciated over the shoder of their estmated
useful livas and the lease period.
All other leases are regarded as operaling leases. Rental costs arising under operaling leases are expensed
in (he yearin which they are incurred,
Investments
Fixed nsset investmanis
i In the accounts of the Company Investments held as lixed assels are stated at cost less provisions for
permaneant diminution in value,
fi In the Group accounts Interes!s in associaled undertakings are accounted for using the equity melhod of
accousling, The consolidaled profit and loss account inciudes the Group's share of tha pre-tax results and
altributable taxation of the associaled undertakings based on audited financial statements for the year. In
the consolidated balance sheet the interests in associated underlakings are shown as the Group's shate ol
the net assets excluding goodwill of lha assoclaled undertakings.
Current asset investments: Investments held as current assets are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value.
Stocks and work in progress with the exgeption of long-term conlract work in progress, are valued al the lower
of cost and nel realisable value. Cost includes labour, materials, transport and an element of overheads.
Long-term contracts are included in the profit and ilcss account by recording turnover and related costs as
confract activity progresses. Frofit altribulable lo turnover 1o dale is included where Lhe oulcome of the conlract
can be foreseen with reasonable certainly. Full provision is made for losses on unprofitable contracts.
Long-term contract work in progress Is stated at net cos! less foreseeable losses and progress payments
received and receivable, The amount by which lurnover is in excess of payments on account is separately
disclnsed wilhin deblors as amounts recoverable an conlracts. Progress payments received in excess of cosls
less foreseeable losses are disclosed in creditors,Where loreseeable losses exceed net costs lhe excess is
disclosed in provisions lor liabilities and charges
Pansion costs The majority of the Group's employees belong lo pension schemes which are lunded by both
employers’and employees’ contributions and which are of the defined benefit iype. The pension cost is assessad
in accordance with the advice of an independent qualified actuary to recognise the expetied cosl of providing
pensions on a syslemalic and rational basis over the expecled remaining service lives of employees. Any
difference between the cost charged and the amounts paid by the Group is lreated as a prepayment or accrual,
Foreign currencies All transactions denominaled in foreign currencies are translated Into sterling at the actual
rale of exchange ruling on the date of the iransaction, Assets and liabilities in forelgn currencies are translated
into slerling at rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheel daie. All exchange differences arlsing are dealt wilh
in the profil and loss account, The results of overseas subsidiary undertakings are translaled at average rates
of exchange for the year, The differences arising from the translation of year end assels and liabililies at closing
rates togelher with he restalement of opening balance sheets of overseas subsidiary undertakings at closing
rates are deait with through reserves togelher with exchange diflerences on the translation of foreign currency
borrowings funding such investments.
Research and development Research and development expenditure Is charged 1o the profit and loss account
in the year in which il 1s incurred,
Taxation The charge lor {axation is based on lhe profit for the year as adjusled for disallowable and non taxable
ilems. Tax deferred or accelerated is accounled for in respect of all material timing dilferences o the extenl thal it
is probable that a llabilily or asset will crystallise. Provision is made al the rate which Is expected lo be applied
when the labilily or assel is expecied lo crystallise. In the Gompany, provision Is made at such rate as reflects the
anticipated consideration payable or recelvable in raspect of any fulure group relisf claims or surrenders.
Provision for insurance liabilities Provision is made for known and eslimated liatilities arising irom uninsured
claims against ihe Group and for clalms agalnst ils wholly owned Insurance company,
Goodwill Goodwill arising on acquisition, being the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of the net
assels of subsidiary and associated undertakings acquired, is wrillen olf againsl reserves In the year In which
it arises,
Interest Inletest payable is wrilten off to the profil and loss account as i Is Incurred except thal relating 1o
monies borrowed o finance specific long-term coniracts which Is included In the cost of long-tetm contract
work in progress, Inlerest receivable from the temparary investiment of these monies Is crediled to the cost of
{ong-term contract work in progress,
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Segmental analysis

The selacted segmenis by class of business are:

Water yupply: the pravision, ireatment, and distribution of potable water supply to cusiomers served by

Thames Water Ulililiss Limited.

Sewerage services: the conveyance, treaiment, and disposal of sewage from customers served by

Thames Water Ulilities Limited.

PWT: the design and management ol the canslruction of water and wasle-water treatment plant and the
supply of Indusirial, commercial, and defence water trealment systems as well as pipeline products and

membrane systems.

Other trading activities: the remaining trading activities comprising contracting, environmental services,
internafional training and consultancy, insurance, and property developmenl.
Other activities: those carried aut by the Company In managing its investments.

Turnover

By class of busiress

Water sapply
Sewerage services
PWT

Other trading activities

Tolal

Geographical segment
by origin

UK

Continental Europe
Americas

Alrica

Australasia

Asia

Total

Turnover is derived from the following sources:

1093 199?

intra- Inter- Third Intra- Intar- Third

sagmaent segmaont parties segmenl sogmenl parties

£m tm £m £m £m Em

- - 333.4 - 02 3220

- - 489.5 ~ 0.4 4246

1.4 255 150.8 1.8 13.2 1316

0.2 13.6 89.1 0.2 10.5 211

16 39.1 1,042.8 20 243 8993
1993 1992

ntra- tntar- Third Intra- Inler- Third

ssgmont sogmant partins segment segment parlies

£m £m £m £m £m £m

35.9 0.3 911.5 25.9 0.1 $23.8

- - 69.5 - - 6.7

- - 29.8 - - 250

- - 4.5 - - 40

0.5 - 21.4 0 41 385

- - 6.1 .1 - 4.3

404 0.3 1,042.8 26.1 0.2 899.3

+ hird parties: transactions between Group companies and exiernal customers,

* inler-segment: transactions between Group companies trading in differen! segments.
+ intra-segment: transsctions belween Group companies krading in the same segment,

Turnover by destination does not materially difier from turnover by origin.

Profit before tax/net assets

By class of business

Waler supply
Sewerage services
Pwr

Other trading actlvities
Other activities

Interest

Net debt
Total

31

Profil {loss) befote tax

Nol assels {liabifitias)

19983 1992 1993 1982
tm £m £m £m
79.4 65.2 936.8 7698
201.6 179.7 1,295.8 1,1588.0
2.3 2.3 31.0 187
(0.8) {1.1) 223 176
(0.4} {0.9) (79.4) (83.6)
2821 245.2 2,206.5 1,8805
£30.8) (8.9)
{516.0) (327.8)
251.3 236.3 1,690.5 15527
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Segmental anelysis {continued)

By geographical segment

UK

Contingntal Eutope
Americas

Alrica

Auslralasia

Asia

interast
Nel debt

Total

Profil {less) before tax

1993 1992
: D
277.6 24441
27 0.9
1.1 02
0.1) 0.2
0.3 0.1)
0.5 {0.)
282.1 245.2
(30.8) 8.9
551.3 236.3

1903

2,154.0
174
35.8

0.6

(13)

2,206.5

(516.0)

1,690.5

£m

Nel pssels (labities)

1992

tm
1,847.1
152
17.8
14

(@3)

13

1,880.5

(327.8)

T AT

15527

Segmental result before tax and net assels of associated undertakings are nol separately disclosed since they
are nat material to the Group, 1992 comparative figures have been adjusted to show separately interes| and

net debl.

Operating costs

Analysis of operating costs by type of expense

Manpower ¢osls

Other external charges
Materials and consumables
Other operating charges
Infrastructure 1enewals charge
Depreciation:

* pwn assels

+ assels hald under finance leases
Rentals under opetating leases:
« hire of plart and machinery

+ other

Auditors’ remuneralion:

+ for audit work

« for non-audil work

Research and development

Own work capitalised

Included in auditors’ remuneration is £49,995 in respect of audil fees incurred by the Company in 1983

(1992: £52,215).

32

1993 ] 1982
Continuing

operations Acquisitions Total
£m Em fm £m
219.5 26.0 245.5 2123
220.3 32.3 252¢ 2318
105.2 - 7.5 112.7 99.5
81.8 4.5 863 593
26.4 - 264 257
55.3 4.2 94,5 49.2
9.0 - 9.0 47
24 - 24 24
1.7 - .7 57
0.6 0.2 0.8 06
0.4 - 0.4 0.9
7.1 - 7.1 7.0
735.7 74.7 810.4 699.1

(41.2) - (41.2) (33.8)

694.5 74.7 769.2 665.3

IR BT




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Information regerding directors and employces

Directors’ emcluments
Fees for non-executiva direclars

Executive direciors:

* Remuneration

+ Bonus

* Olher bensfits

= Pension contributions

Total

Directors’ emoluments disclosed in accordance with
Part V of Schedule § of the Companins Act 1985
Chairman:

* Remuneration

+ Bonus

* Other benefits

+ Pansion conlributions

Highest paid direclor:

* Remuneration

+ Bonus

* Other benefits

» Pension ¢contributions

1593 1992
] £o0o £000
9 94
544 508
27 24
21 197
782 729
873 820
149 140
6
89 94
254 239
209 194
6
59 55
274 254

In addition, a £32,000 unfunded pension provision has been made lor the highesl paid Director,

Scale of Directors’ emoluments (excluding pension contributions)

£ 15,0U1 - £ 20,000
£ 20,001 - £ 25000
£ 85001 - £ 90,000
£ 90,001 - £ 95,000
£100,001 - £105,000
£105,001 - £110,000
£140,001 - £145,000
£150,001 - 155,000
£195,001 ~ £200,000
£215,001 — £220,000

1993 1992
number number

1 -

AmmRR R A W sn bbb s s e e T A

The remuneration of lhe executive Diractors is determined by the non-executive Directors who comprise the
Remuneralicn Cormmittee of the Board. A perintmance related bonus scheme for executive Directors is in pluse
hased upon earnings per share (EPS) exceeding a level stipulaled by the non-exacutive Direclors. The increase

in EPS of 8.296 was not high enough to trigger bonus paymants in 1233,
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Information regarding directors and empioyees (continued)
The beneficial interests of Directors, logether with those of their families, in shares of the Company at the
commencement and at lhe end of the year are shown in the table below.

Shares held by Directors

31 March 1993 1 Apri 1982

Share Share

Shares Options Sharos QOplong

Sir Roy Waits 49,617 109,334 11,576 199,334
Sir Chrislopher Leaver 3,931 - 3.851 -
M R Hofiman 59,301 68,176 6,520 273,176
Sir Robert Clarke 3,389 - 3,149 -
WR Harper 19,925 33,000 2,331 108,000
Sir Peler Harrop 1,500 - 965 -
DJ Luffrum 18,932 44,00 2,617 124,000
J M Thomson 2,000 - 2,000 -
EJWorlidge 2,065 - 1,933 -

During the year Direclors exercised 450,000 share options at the option price of 278p. The exercise prices of the
Direclors' oulstanding oplions range from 283p to 356p under the Thames Water Executive Share Option
Scheme and from 176p to 296p uncer the Thames Waler Sharesave Scheme, No addilional share oplions were
granted during the vear.

1993 1902
£m £m
Employee information
Group employment costs including executive Directors’ emolumentls were:
+ Salaries and wages 2084 181.2
* Social security costs 18.8 14.7
* Pension contributions 19.6 1.7
Total 246.8 2136

Total employmant cosls contain £1.3m (1992: £1.3m) which is included in the infrastruciure renawals charge
in note 3.

1993 1992
numbuer number
Average weekly number of persons employed by the Group,
including executive Directors, analysed by class of busihess
Water supply 4,229 4,484
Sewerage services 3,152 3,088
PWT 1,496 1,448
Other lrading activilies 1,412 282
Other aclivities 63 55
Total 10,352 9,348

Transacticns with Directors and officers
There are no transactions or arrangements which are required to be disclosed under the provisions of the
Companies Act 1985,
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

1993 1992
Cither income £m ~ tm
* Loss from inferests in associaled undertakings (2.1) {0.2)
* Nel rents raceivable 0.9 0.3
* Rovyallies recsivabla 1.6 1.2
Total 0.4 1.3

1693 1902
Interest  fm £m
Bank loans, overdrafls and cther loans
* Repayable within live years olherwise than by instaiments (8.8) (7.4)
* Repayable within five years by instalmants (1.9) (0.7)
* Mot wholly repayable within five years (39.2) (20.2)
Finance cherges in respect of finance leases (7.4) {2.6)
Olher finance chargas {0.7) {0.3)
Interes! payable and similar charges {58.0) (31.2)
Interest receivable 27.2 223
Total (30.8) (8.9)

Taxzton on profit on ordinary activities

No liability io UK corporation tax arises on the result for the year due to lhe availability of capilal allowances, The
taxation charge in the profit and loss account comprises advance corparation lax (ACT) £21.3m (1992; £24,7m)
deemed itrrecaverable together with overseas taxes of £0.4m (1982: £0.5m). The ACT remains avaiiable (o reduce

future corporallon tax liabilities.

Profit of Thames Water Plc

Ot the consalidated profit atirlbutable to the shareholders of Thames Water Plg, £83.6m (1992; £77.8m) has been
deall with In the accounts of the Company. A separate profit and loss account for Thames Water Ple has nol been

presented as permilted by Section 230 of the Companies Act 1985,

1993 1992
penco par penco per
Dividends share £m shaia £m
Interim 6.9 26.7 64 247
Final proposed 4.1 55.0 128 494
24,0 81.7 i9.2 741

Certain shareholders have elected to receive shares in lleu of current and future dividends.

Detalls of shares allotied under the scrip dividend oplion during 1993 are shown in note 23,
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w83
Earnings per ordinary share Nat -
£m £m
Profit for the financial year 229.6 250.9
Earnings per ordinaly share 59.3p 64.8p

£m

2141

54.8p

2358
61.2p

On the net basis earnings per ardinary share have been calculated by dividing the profit for the financial year by

the waighled average number of ordinary shares In issue during the year (387.4m.)

On the nil distribulion basis profil for lhe financial year is stated before the charge for irrecoverable ACT as this

arlses solely from the declaralion of the dividend.

There would be no significan! dilulion of earnings per ordinary share from the exerclse of oulstanding share

options and the conversion of the £82m 9'%4% Convertible Subordinated Bonds.

Reconcillation of movaments in shareholders’ funds

Prolit for the financial year
Dividends

Exercise of share oplions

Value of shares issued in lieu of dividends
Share issue expenses

Foreign exchange movements

Goadwill written off

Shareholders' funds at beginning of the year

1093 1992
£m £m
229.6 2111
{81.7) (74,1}
1479 137.0
4.7 0.1
8.4 6.7
(1.5) -
(4.1} -
(17.6) (49.4)
137.2 84.4
1,552.7 1,458.3
1,690.5 1,582.7

Shareholders' funds at the end of the year
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_ Geoup B . “ij!_pa_ny
land &  Inlmastructure ’ f’ianl& \ Plan &
buildings assots egquirment Total aquipmont
Tangible fixed nsssts £m £m £m £m tm
Net cost at 1 April 1992 066.2 902.5 579.3 2,44L.0 0.4
Foreign exchange adjusimenils 37 - 1.7 54 -
Falr value adjustments 37 - 1.9 5.6 -
Additions at cost 831 82.1 2333 3985 -
Acquisition of subsidiartes 18 - 8.5 103 -
Disposals (1.9} - (4.1) {6.0) -
Capital contributions - (21.2) - (21.2) -
Net cost at 31 March 1993 1,056.8 963.4 820.6 2,840.6 0.4
Depreciation al 1 April 1992 176.1 - 170.0 346.1 -
Foreign exchange adjustmenls 03 - 07 1.0 -
Fair value adjustments 1.0 - 1.3 23 -
Provided during the year 201 - 484 68.5 0.1
Acquisition of subsidiaries 0.4 - 50 5.4 -
Disposals (0.2) - (3.0) (3.2} -
Depreciation at 31 March 1993 197.7 - 2224 42041 041
Net book value
At 31 March 1953 858.9 963.4 598.2 24205 0.3
At 31 March 1992 790.1 902.5 4093 21019 0.4

+ In order to give a true and fair view the cost of infrastruclure assets Is stated after the deduclion ot capital
contributions amounting to £62.2m {1992: £41m).

« The net book value of land and buildings is analysed as follows:

1993 1992

£m tm

Freehold fand and buildings 8491 786.2
l.easeholds: over 50 years a1 31
runder 50 years 07 0.8

858.9 7901

No depreciation has been charged on freehold land included at a cost of £8.9m (1992: £3.4m).

= Details of the Group's langible lixed assets which are held under linance leases are:

Cost Nel book value
1993 1892 1933 1992
£m £m m fm
Plant and equipment 121.7 784 101.6 61.7

» Tangible fixed assets at 31 March 1893 include £416m (1992: £376m) of assets in the course of construclion,
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Group -~ Company

Intarests in Investment in

assoclated undertakings subsiciary undertakings

Fixed assat investments fm o £

Value al 1 Aprii 1992 4.5 4656

Additions 1.3 40.3

Goodwill written back 1.1 -

Foreign exchange adjusimenis 03 -

Share of losses for the year 21 -

Value at 31 March 1983 5.1 505.9
Group

« The cosl of the Group's inlerasts In assoclaled undertakings al 31 March 1993 amounted to £11.8m
{1992: £10.5m). The Group's share of post-acqulsition accumulaled losses at 31 March 1993 was £21m
(1992: Nil). The assoclated undertakings are unlisted.

+ During the year the Group invested £2.1m in its existing associated companies and £0.3m for the formalien of
a new join! venture company, Binnie Thames Waler, which is engaged in inlernational consultency, This was
olfsel by a reduction in the purchase price of Sublterra Limited (£1.1m) since the company did not achieve the
prolit required to initiate the delerred conslderalion. Goodwill of £1,1m has been wrillen back accordingly.

Company

Investments amounting to 240.3m were made by the Company during the year through subsidiary holding
companies to fund acquisilions (£12.2m) and 1o assist in the development of lhe Group's other trading aclivitics
(£28.1m). Acquisitions have been accounted for using the acquisition method of accounting.

Acquisition of the Simon companies
The Group completed the purchase of the waler and wasle-waler treatme:t business of the Simon Enginesring
Group (the Simon companies) Irom Simon Engineering Plc under an agraement dated 6 February 1993.
The purchase price amounted lo £10.8m inclusive of costs, Of this amounl £3.6m was in respect of the
inheritance of loans from Simon Engineering Ple. In addition, external debt amounting to £4.2m was acqulred.
The balance sheeis of lhe Simen companies have been consolidaled as at 31January 1993, Goodwill arlsing
on consolidation (see note 25) has been calculated on the provisional fair values of the net assets of the
acquired companies al 31 January 1983, The following lable shows the difference belween the provisional lair
values of assels and liabilities purchased and the book values in the balance sheet at 31January 1993, The falr
value provisions represent the eslimated reduction in book values of net assels acquired (E7.5m) togelher with
the cost of rationalising the Simon companies (£3.5m),

Book value Provislons Falr value

£m £m £m

Fixed assels 54 (1.2 4,2
Curreni assels 236 0.2) 23.4
Credilors: armounts faliing due within one year {26.5) {9.2) (35.7)
Credilors: amounts [alling due aiter more than one year (1.6 {0.4) (2.0)
Net assets/(liabllities) 0.9 (11.0) {10.1)

The financial results of the acquired companies for the period 1 February 1993 to 31 March 1993 have nol been
consolldated as, in the apinion of the Directors, they ars not material to the resulls of the Group.

The accounling referencn al of tha Simon companies is 31 December and will be braught Into Tine with that
of the Company such thl itiu soc- nls of the Group for the year ending 31 March 1994 will consclidate financial
resulls of the Simon compames from 1 February 1293 lo 31 March 1894.The financial resull of lhe Simon
companies for the year ended 31 December 1992 was a loss of £1.9m {1981: profit £0.3m},
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Fixed asset Investments (continued)
Al 31 March 1893 the Group held more than 10% of the allotled share capital of the following principal rading

undertakings,

Subsidlary undertekings

Water and sewerage sorvices

Thames Water Ulilities Limited

Thames Water Utilitics
Finance Pic

PWT
PWT Worldwide Limiled

The Permutit Company
Limited

Siman-Harlley Limited
Stella-Meta Filters Limited

PCl Membrane Systemns
Limited

PWT Projects Limiled

F WTalbot & Company Limited England and Wales

The Permutil Company
Pty Limited

PWT Agia Pagilic Pty Limiled
PWT Bolswana Pty Limited
PWT New Zeatand Limited
Permutit New Zealand Limited
PWT (Singapore) Pie Limited

Paterson Candy International
(Nigeria) Limiled

Patersen Candy (Malaysia)
Sdn.Bhd.

PWT {Hong Kong) Limited
PWT South Africa (Ply) Limited
Thames Water Benelux BV
Houseman BY

Homé Waterbehandeling BV
Houseman NV

Thames Water Holdings Inc

PWT Americas' Inc,

F B Leopold Company Inc

39

Counlry of Properion of
incorporation, shares held
registration Class of share -
and oparation capital held  Drreclly Indirectly Natute ol business
England and Wales Ordinary  100%% Waler and
sewerage services
England and Wales OrdInary 100% Finance company
England and Wales Ordinary  100% Management corrpany
England and Wales Ordinary 100% Water lrealment planl
England and Wales Ordinary 100% Waste products
England and Wales Ordinary 100% Fillration systems
England and Wales Ordinary 100% Membranes
England and Wales Oudinary 100% Design contracting
Ordinary 100% Pipeline producls
Auslralia Ordinary 100% Water lreatment plant
Australia Ordinary 100% Design contracting
Seuth Africa Crdinary 100% Contracting and products
New Zealand Ordinary 100% Contracting and products
New Zealand Ordinary 100% Water treatment plant
Singapore Ordinary 10096 Dasign conlracling
Nigerla Ordinary 60% Design contracting
Malaysia Ordinary 100% Dasign coniracting
Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Design coniracting
South Africa Ordinary 100% Coniracting and producls
Nelherlands Ordinary 100% Managemenl company
Netherlands Oudinary 100% Chemicals
Netherlands Qrdinary 100% Waler lreaimeni plant
Belgium Qrdinary 100% Chemicals
United States Common  100% Managemenl company
Convertible  100%
United Slates Ordinary 100846 Design contracling
United Slales Crdinary 100% Waler producis
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13  Fixed asset investments (continued)

Couniry of Proportien of
incotporation, sharos held
ragistralion Class olshary ="
Subsidiary undertakings and oparation capitatheld  Direclly  Indirectly Nature o business
PWT {continued)
Ashbroak- Simon-Hartley United States Ordinary 100% Sewage lreatment
Corporation products
Simon Hydio-Aerobics, Inc United Slates Qrdinary 80% Sewage treaiment
Simon WTS, Inc Uniled States Crdinary 100% Effluent treatmenl
Simon Waste Solutions, Inc United States Crdinary 100% Waste treatment
Siman Hartley HK Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 100% Waste water projects
Other trading activities
Thames Water Environmental  England and Waleg Ordinary  100% Managerment company
Services Limited
Metro Rod Pl England and Waies Ordinary 100%  Drain, pipe cleaning and
pest conirol services
Morgan Collis Group Limiled England and Waleg Ordinary 100% Sewerage services
Thames Waste Management  England and Wales Crdinary 1009 Waste management
Limited and eollection
Thames Waler International England and Wales Ordinary  100% Management company
Services Holdings Limited
Thames Water International England and Wales Ordinary 100% International consultancy
Services Limited
Trhiames Water Deutschland Germany Ordinary  100% Management company
GrabH
Milteldeulsche Wasser-und Germany Ordinary 100%6 Water contracting and
Umwelllechnik AG (UTAG) consultancy
{sis Insurance Company lsle of Man Ordinary  100% Insurance
Limited
Kennet Properties Limited England and Wales Crdinary  100% Property
Thames Water Properties England and Wales Ordinary  100% Properly
Limited
Thames Water Developmenis  England and Wales Crdinary  100% Praperty
Limited

A full list of subsidiary undertakings within the Thames Water Group will be filed at Companies House with the
Company’s annual relurn.

Asscciated undertakings

Binnie Thames Water Engfand and Wales Ordinary 509 International consuliancy
Limited
Brophy Group Plc England and Wales Ordinary 50% Environmental services
Prelerence 100%%
Sublerra Holdings Limited England and Wales Ordinary 60%% Pipeling products
ATW Medicambienie SA Spain Ordinary 4096 Waler ang waste trealment
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L Group L Comp:\myr ]
14  Stocks and work in progress 1883 1992 1992 1942
i ] tm o 7E[n o £m i.‘m
Raw malerials and consumables 20.3 21.6 - -
Work in progress 7.6 17.7 - -
Finished goods and goods for resale 4.1 3.7 - -
Total 32.0 43.0 - -
Waork in progress includes long-term
contract balances as follows
Nel cosl less loraseeable losses 958 78.8 - -
Applicable payments on accaunt (94.3) (67.6) - -
Total 1.5 11.2 - -
] Group Company '
1993 1992 1982 1992
15 Debtors fm £m £m £m
Due within one year
Trade debtors 163.6 133.8 - -
Amounis recoverable on contracls 39.8 20.4 - -
Amounls owed by subsidiary undertakings - - 32.0 345
Cther deblors 17.3 25.8 - -
Prepaymenis and accrued income 54,5 41.2 1.4 1.8
Infrastructure renawals expendiiure 6.0 5.7 - -
2812 2269 334 363
Due after more than one year
Trade debtors 2.9 - - -
Amounts recoverable on contracts 0.7 1.7 - -
Amounls awed by subsidiary undertakings - - 1.6 03
Other debrtors 1.0 0.8 - -
Total 285.8 229.4 35.0 3866
Group Company
1993 1092 1993 1992
16  Current asset investments ) £m Em £m . fm
Government and Local Authority loans 25 - - -
Fixed lerm deposiis and certilicales of deposit 116.2 146.2 87.5 208
Fixed and floaling interest rale securities 50,7 92.9 220 373
Total 169.4 239.1 109.7 128.1

The market value of Invesimenis s not significantly different from cost,
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Group Company

Creditors: amounts falling due within ona year 1083 1992 1993 1002

£m £m £m £m
Bank loans (note 19) 371 149 4.8 3.4
Bank overdrafls 554 5441 7.8 9.3
Other loans (note 19) 15.9 16.7 5.0 161
Obligatlons under finance leases {note 20) 8.8 74 - -
Progress claims and advance paymenis 88.3 835 - -
Trade creditors:
+ operaling 66.5 638 - -
» capital 117.5 i21.1 - -
Amounts owed to subsidlary undertakings - - 20,5 20.8
Other creditors 9.9 149 0.3 -
Advance corporation tax 252 26.2 25.2 26.2
Taxalion and soclal sscurity 6.8 6.1 - -
Accruals and deferred income 110.5 81.3 4,3 4.7
Proposad dividend 55.0 494 55.0 49.4
Total 600.9 5394 122.8 128.9

Geaup Company

Creditors: amounts falling due 1903 1992 1993 1992
after more than one year £m £m £m £m
Bank loans (nole 19) 1814 1376 - -
Other loans (note 19) : 309.3 3096 108.3 105.6
QObligations under finance leases (note 20) 80.4 579 - -
Other creditors 204 26.1 - -
Total 611.2 531.2 108.3 105.6

included in other loans falting due after more than one year is £27.8m (1992: £25.6m) comprising commercial
paper issued under a £200m Commercial Paper programma. The paper Is repayable wilhin one year bul is
rolled over as it falls due in order to fund tong term investment. The Commercial Paper programme Is supperied
by a committed revolving credil facllity, including a committed LIBOR based interest rate which extends until
1995, This disclosure is not in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 which requires such liabilities 1o be
ctassified In accordance with their due repayment dales, but this departure from the Act is in the opinion of the
Direclors necessary as disclosure of these amounts as falling due within one year would not give a true and fair
Vigw of the maturily profile of the Group's debl. The effect of disclosing hese ainounts as falling due within one
year would be to Increase net current liabilities by £278m (1992: £25.6m) to £114.9m (1992: £21.9m) and to
reduce credilors: amounts falling due aller more than one year by the same amounts to £583.4m (1992;
£505.6m). Comparative figures have been adjusted to reflect this revised treatment,

_Group Company

Loans 1992 1992 1993 1992

£m £m £Em £m
Bark loans
*  Within one year 37.1 14,9 4.8 3.4
+ Between one and two years 241 - - -
» Between two and five years 22.3 7.0 - -
+ After more than five years 1686.,7 1306 - -
Total 228.2 16525 4.8 3.4
Other loans
+ Within one year 159 167 5.0 18.1
« Belween one and two years 4.7 46 - -
+ Between wo and live years 29.6 294 27.8 25.6
+ Alter more than five years 275.0 2756 80.5 80.0
Total 325.2 3263 113.3 120.7
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19 Loans (conlinued)
+ Loans are rapayable belween 1993 and 2030,

« Qi Ihe loans rapayable after more than five years hence, £261,9m (1992 £261.5m) are in respect of loans
wholly repayable afler thal date, none of which are bank loans,

+ The agagregale amount of loans repayable by instalmenis, any par! of which falls due for repayment maore than
five years hence is £180m (1992; £125m) and £15.9m (1892: £16.7m) for bank ioans and other leans
respectivaly,

+ Tha range of inlarest rates on bank loans s 3.5% to 11.5% (1992: 4.4% to 11.5%) and on other loans is 3% 10
11% (1992: 3% to 11.5%). These interes! rates are thase contracled on the underlying horrowings before taking
accounl of the following inlerast rate prolection.

The Group has arranged various short and long dated Interest rate swaps which have the effect ol lixing

the rate of interesl at an average of 9.33% on steriing borrowings of £15m for a term ol 15 years and 8.75%
on £10m for & term of 18 monihs. In addition the Group has anranged interest rate swaps which convert £45m
ol sterling borrowings fram an average fixed rate of 10.29% to floating rates for a weighted average lerm of

7 years,

* Other loans Include
~ loans totalling £32.4m (1992: £32.4m) which are secured on the revenues of Thames Water Utilities Limited.
- £82m 9%% Converlible Subordinated Bonds due 2006, Al the option of the holder, eéach bond can be
converied into ordinary shares of 100 pence, credited as fully paid, al an inilial conversion price of 428 pence
per ordinary share. Unless converied by the bondholder the Bonds will be redeemed al their principal amount
on 19 September 2006,

Ciroup

20  Obligations under finance leases 1593 1992
£m Em

Amounts due under financa leases are payahle

as follows:

< Within one year 15.4 7.7
» Beilween one and iwo years 8.4 1.0
» Beitween two and five years 238 20,6
» After more than five years 1701 117.6
217.7 156.9
Less finance charges allocated lo future periods (118.5) (91.8)
Total 99.2 65.3

w + The aggregale amouni of finance leases, any part of which falls due for repayment after more than five years,
is F84.4m (1992: £46.9m).

Interest rates on finance leases are linked lo LIBOR,

« In addition, the Group is committed to outstanding lease facilities of £45m to fund capital investment,

* The Company has no finance lease obligations.

Group Company

21 Provisions for liabilities and charges T em
Balance at 1 April 1992 26.2 0.4

Fair value adjustments 50 -
Acquisition of subsidiary undertakings 2.4 -
Provided during the vear 8.9 0.2
Ulilisad during the year {4.0) -
Released during the year 2.1) -
Foreign exchange adjustments 0.4 -
Balance at 31 March 1993 36.8 0.6
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Provisions for lisbilities and charges {conlinued)

Group

The provisions compnse:

*» insurance habilities £24.8m (1992; £20.8m)

+ rastructuring and other provisions £3.2m (1992; £2.5m)

* overseas posl relirement benefils.xnd pension liabilittes £3.8m (1992: Nil)

+ foreseeable losses on long lerm contract work in progress £5.0m (1992: £2.9m)

Company

The provision comprises full provision for delerred taxation arising irom shaort term timing diflerences ~ £0.6m
{1992; £0.4m).

Dafarred taxation

The Group's medium and lang-term plans for capital investment fogether with the asset base franslerred from
Tharmes Water Authority on vesting indicate lhat for the foresesable fulure the amount cf tax allowances in
respect of eligible plant and machinery will exceed the depreciation on exisling and new essets. Accordingly, no
provision for delerred taxation is required in the Group accounts,

Group

An analysis of amounts unprovided T e jeee

is as follows: £m £m
+ Acceleraled capilal allowances

- infraslructure assets 176.3 133.9

- other assels 187.4 135.6

+ Other timing differences {11.6) {7.6)

* Losses {79.8) (66,7}

» Advance corporation tax {(77.9) (56.9}

194.4 138.3

As inlrastructure assels are not depreciateu, deferred taxation will crystallise only in the event of any disposal of
lhese assets at amounts in excess of their written down value lor tax purposes. In the opinion of the Direclors the
likelihood of such a liability crystallising in the future is remcle.

Gro_up )
Shara capital 1953 1992
Share capital of the Company £m £m
+ Authorised
525,000,000 ordinary shares of £1 each 525.0 525.0

One Special rights redeemable nrefarence share of £1

+ Allolled, called up and fully paid
389,670,785 ordinary shares of £1 each (1992; 386,101,007} 389.7 386.1
One Special rights redeemable preference share of £1

The special rights redeemable preference share is redeemable al any time al par al the option of the
Secrelary of State afler consulling the Company. This share, which may oniy be held by the Secretary of Stale
or anothar person acting on behalf of HM Government, does not carry any rights lo vole al general meelings
bul enlitles the holder to altend and speak at such meetings. Certain mallers, in particular the alieration of
specilic sactions of the Articles of Association of the Company {including lthe Article relating to limitations that
prevent a person from owning or having an interest in 15%6 or more of the ordinary shares In Thames Water
Plg), require the prior wrillen consent of the holder of the special share,

The issued and paid up share capital of the Company at 31 March 1993 includes 1,063,605 ordinary shares
which are held in trus: on behalf of employees who are beneficially entitled to the shares through special
arrangements made under the Free and Malching Offer Share scheme al the time of the Oller for Sale In
November 1889. The scheme, which has been specifically established by the Company for employees to
acquire ordinary shares In Thames Water Plc, can only be used in fuluie years if the Direclors so determine,
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS ;

Share capital (continued)
Details of ordinary sharas allofted during the year are as lollows:

Exaculive
Scrip Shawesave  Share Oplion
S qu‘ldqus _‘schelmo schema Total
Nursber of shares allotled 1,863,702 67,076 1,639,000 3,569,778
£m y Lm - ] ;m
Considaration 0.1 46 47

Scrip dividends

Ordinary shares were allotled to ordinary sharshoiders consequent on the offer of a scrip dividend alternalive
as lollows:

+ 1892 final dividend 1,237,943 shares - 14 Augusl 1892

* 1993 interim dividend 625,758 shares - 25 January 1993

Employee share schemes

The Company has adopled two share oplion schemes lar employees, and options have been granted to eligible
employees lo subscribe for ordinary shares in the Company in accordance with the rules of lhe respeclive
schemes.

Sharesave scheme
The Thames Water Sharesave Scheme is a 'save as you earn' share oplion scheme wilh options exercisable, in
normal circumstances, afler completion of a live or seven year conlracl,

Executive share option scheme
The Thames Water Execulive Share Option Scheme is a scheme for senior executives wilh oplions exercisable
betwsen the third and tenth anniversaries of the date of grant.

Options granted and outstanding at 31 March 1993

Number of

ordinary Oplion prico Normal dale
Date of grant sharos pershara of axareiso
Thames Water Sharesave Scheme
Five-year scheme
* 12 December 1989 2,515,284 176p Dec 1994 - June 1995
* 13 July 1990 430,654 227p  July 1985 - Jan 1996
v 12 July 1991 554,036 288p  July 1986 - Jan 1997
* 29 Novernber 1991 626,361 296p MNov 1996 - May 1997
+ 10 Juiy 1992 427,095 349p  July 1997 - Jan 1998
Seven-year scheme
* 12 December 1989 1,102,982 176p Dec 1996 - June 1897
« 13 July 1990 195,656 227p  July 1997 - Jan 1998
e 12 July 1991 313,631 268p  July 1998 ~ Jan 1999
» 29 November 1991 310,049 296p Nov 1998 - May 1999
« 10 July 1992 222,638 349p  July 1929 - Jan 2000
Thames Water Executive Share Gption Scheme
+ 17 January 1990 105,000 278p 1993-2000
« 18 June 1990 98,000 283p 1993-2000
« 20 November 1990 308,000 303p 1993-2000
+ 2 July 1921 745,000 347p 1994-2001
* 15 November 1991 94,000 356p 1994-2001
« 24 Juns 1992 307,000 418p 1985-2002
» 1December1992 32,000 480p 1995-2002
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Share premium

During the year 1.7m £1 ordinary shares were issued at a premium of £3.0m which has been iransferred to the
share prizmium account. Expenditure amounting lo £1.5m in respect ol the issue of scrip dividends has been

writlen oft against the share premium account.

The Subsidiary Assaciated Goodwill

Company  undertakings  underlakings wrilten oit Total
Reserves and retained profits £m £m £m £m £m
Profit and loss account
Balance at 1 April 1992 15.6 1,2255 - (74.5) 1,166.6
Profit {loss) for the financial year 93.6 1381 21) - 229.6
Dividends 81.7) - - - (81.7)
Forelgn exchange adjustments - 4.1) - - (4.1)
Value of shares issued in lieu
of dividends 8.4 - - - 8.4
Capitalisation of shares
issued in lieu of dividends {1.9) - - - (1.9}
Goodwill written off - - - {17.6) (17.6}
Eaiance at 31 March 1393 34.0 1,359.5 {2.1) (92.1) 1,299.3

The Company's tesarves include the effects of matching exchange gains arising on lhe retranslalion of foreign

currency invesiments and exchange losses of similar amounts arising on foreign currency horrowings.

Accardingly, reserves include £4.2m of unrealised gains which are deemed non-distributabla.

Goodwill of £17.6m was written off during the year on:
« the acquisition of the Simon companies (see note 13): E171m.

+ adjustment lo fair values of assels and labilities in UTAG (£5m) where trading losses on companies which

were closed during the year and restructuring costs together amounted to £8m compared to the 1992

provision of £3m.
+ other small acquisitions: £1m.
Offset by goodwill written back of £5.5m comprising:

+ reduclions In the fair values of assets and Habllities of FB Leopold Inc (£4.4m) and in the purchase price of

Subterra Limited (£1.1m).

Operating [eages

At 31 March 1993 the Group was committed to making the following payments in respect of non-cancellable

operaling leases.

Group Company

1993 18082 1983 1992
Land and buildings £m £m fm £m
Leases which expire:
+ Belween one and five years 0.6 06 - -
»  Alter more than five years 4.3 38 0.4 0.4
Total 49 44 04 04
Other
Leases which expire;
* Between one and live years 3.6 241 - -
» Afler more than five years 0.1 03 - -
Total 3.7 24 - -
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Group COmpqny
ST _:;;g“m_ N mm;;_ mm';‘sg‘a— 7 ose
Gapital commitments £m £m £m Em
Contracted for but not provided in the
financial statemenls 192 250 - -
Autharised bui not yel contracted for Tz 649 - -

In addition to these commitments, the Group has long-lerm capltal Invesiment plans to meet shortialls in
performante and asset canditton and lo provide for new demand and growth,

Pension schemes
Pension arrangements for the majority of the Group's smployees are of the defined benefit lype funded through
pension schemes whose assels are held separately from those of the Group in independantly administered [unds.

The lotal ongoing pension cost for the Group during the year ended 31 March 1993 was £19.6m (1992; E17.7m)
of which £1.8m (1992: £0.5m) relales lo the overseas schemes, The pension cost relaling 1o the UK schemes is
assessed in accordance with advice received from Bacon &Woodrow, the consulting acluarles lo the schemes.
The pension costs relating 1o the overseas schemes are assessed in accordance with local practice, adjusted to
maet the pensions reporling requirements of Slatement of Standard Accaunting Praclice number 24 where
matarial differences arise.

Current levels of pension charge and contributions to the UK schemes are based on initial actuarial reviews
of the various schemes as at 6 April 1990. The principal assumptions used in datarmining the 1L ension cost
were thal salary increases, excluding allowance for promotional increases, would be between 7% and 7.5%
perannum and that lhe rate of relurn on investments would amount to 9% per annum. Pension increases
would be granted in fine with the rules of each scheme and any statutory requirements.

The actuarial methods used were the Projected Unit method for schemes open 1o new members and lhe
Attained Age method for the scheme which is closed to new mambers,

For the largest schemes of the Group the total rmarket value of assels as at the vailuation date was £280m and
the actuarial value of these assets represenled 104% of the value of the benefits that had accrued to meinbers
after allowing for expected fulure salary increases.

In addition to the ongoing cost of the UK pension arrangements, the Group operates discretionary
arrangements under which it augments benefits on retiroment, These augmentations are funded by way
of additional employer coniributions to the schemes. In the year ended 31 March 1993 these paymenls amounted
to £1.2m (1292; £4.1m).

The funding of the schemes does not rellect the passible changes which may be required following the
judgement in the European Court of Justice regarding the Barber v GRE sex discrimination case. The impacl of
this judgement is expected to be relatively small as the principal Group pension schemes include fexible
provisions regarding retirement based on a common relirement age.

Guarantees

The Company has guaranteed the averdrafts and loans ol certain subsidiaries up lo a maximum of

£279.8m (1992: £178,6m). The Company has also guaranteed facilities for conlract bonding on behalf of certain
subsidiaries amounting to £172.8m at 31 March 1993 (1992: £50.2m) which include £106.8m assumed following
ihe purchase of the Simon companies, In addition, there are a number of parent company guarantees in respect
of subsidiary company conlractual ebligations which have been enterad inlo tn the normal course of business,

Thames Water Utilities Limited

Condition F of the Instrument of Appoiniment under which Thames Water Ulilities Limiled operales requires
specified accounting slatements to be published with its annual accounts or those of its parent company. Anyone
requiring a capy of these accounts Including the specified siatements for the year ended 31 March 1993 should
apply to0: The Company Secretary, Nugent House, Vastern Road, Reading RG1 8DB. Tel: 0345 414140 {calls ‘rom
Ihe UK will be charged at the loceal rate)

47




-

gl A e, B AT

GROUP FIVE YEAR SUMMARY

1989 1990 1891 1992 1983
Year ended 31 March £m £m £m fm £m
Turnover 557.6 611.5 8355 8993 1,042.8
Operating profit 187.5 1583 1895 2340 273.6
Coslts of privatisation {3.2} {18.7) 0.7 - -
Profit on sale of fixed assels 15.2 8.4 8.1 9.9 8.1
Other income 2.8 34 30 1.3 0.4
Interest 1.7 o1 1.7 8.9) {30.8)
Profit on ordinary activities
before taration 204.0 160.5 213.0 236.3 251.3
Taxalion on profit on
ardinary activities - (12.9) (19.8) (25.2} (21.7)
Profit for the financial year 2040 1476 193.2 211.1 223.5
1989 1990 1991 1992 1089

As at 31 March Em E_m £m ] ) £m ) Em
Fixed assets 1,218.1 14218 1,7508 2,106.4 2,425.6
Net current assels/Niabilifies) 119.5 513 (125.1) 3.7 {87.1)
Credilors: amounls falling due
alter morg than one year {185.9) (28.9) {140.8) (531.2 {611.2)
Fravisions tor liabllitics
and charges {10.6) (27.3) ("6.4) {26.2) {36.8)

1,141 1,346.8 1,458.3 1,552.7 1,690.5
Share capital ~ 384.2 384.2 386.1 389.7
Share premium - - - - 1.5
Reserves and relalhed profils 1,141.1 962.7 1,074.1 1,166.6 1,299.3

1,i1411 1,346.9 1,458.3 1,852.7 1,690.5

The linancial informalion set out above for the vear ended 31 March 1989 has been exlracled from the audited
financial statements of Thames Water Authority for that vear adjusled by the eliminalion of financiat information of
the prolits and losses and balance sheet items aliribulable to functions which were iransferred fo the MNattonal
Rivers Autherity and Port of London Aulhority and by the application of current accounting policies on a

consislent basis throughout the period,

Tha financial results for the year ended 31 March 1989 are nol comparable with those for subsequent
years because of costs assoclated with Plc slatus and changes that look place in capital struclure as a result

of privalisation.

The five year summary has been restated to comply with the reporling requirements of FRS3, The significant
change is the reclassilication of ‘costs of privatisation’ which have previously been shown as extraordinary itlems,
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Analysis of shareholdings

26 pt 31 Manch 1993 Halders ) Stvures held i8]
1-500 256,766 20,1 61,412,150 158
501 -~ 1,000 20,301 71 13,213,466 34
1,001 - 5,000 6,125 2.2 11,220,481 29
5,001 -- 50,000 971 03 16,900,749 43
50,001 - 100,000 181 «0.1 13,372,620 34
100,001 - 1,000,000 367 0.1 116,570,076 289

1,000,001 - and above 66 <01 166,981,254 403

284777 1000 389,670,785 1000

Financial calendar

Financial year ended 31 March 1993

7 June 1993 Ex-dividend date for final dividend

25 June 1993 Record (or qualifying) date for 1993 linal dividend

27 July 1993 Barbican Centre, Londorn 1993 Annual General Meeting
3 September 1983 Final dividend payable

Financial year ending 31 March 1994
2 Novamber 1883 Announcement of hal-yearly resulls for six months to 30 September 1903
4 February 1994 Interim dividend payable

Scrip Dividend Alternative
Informalion on tha scrip dividend allernative will be circulated in the near future lo those sharehoelders who have
not already joined the Scrip Dividend Mandate Schema.

Scrip Dividend Mandate Scheme

lfyou have already joined the Scrip Dividend Mandate Scheme you will receive shares aulomatically. Any small
cash balances which may have been canied lorward lrom the last dividend will be taken into account when
caleulating your entitlement to shares. The 1993 final dividend is 14.1p per share and the value of each new share
is 466.2p, the average middle markel price of the Company’s shares quoled on the London Stock Exchange for
the five business oays 7 to 11dune 1992,

If, hawever, you wish fo receive cash inslead of snares, a letter cancelling your Scrip Dividend Mandale musl
be received by the Company's Registrar at the address shown below by not later than 11 am on 3 August 1993;
The Regislrar, Thames Water Ple, The Royal Bank of Scetland ple, PO Box 435, Cwen House, 8 Bankhead
Crossway Noith, Edinburgh EH11 48R

Payment direct to bank
Lash dividends mandated by shargholders 1o a bank or o cerfain building sociely accounts will be paid wa BACS
{Bankers' Automated Clearing Services), Tax vouchers will be posted direct lo the Sharehelder’s registered address,

Share register

From 1 May 1993 the Company's share register has been maintaincd by The Royal Bank of Scotland ple.
Shareholders who have questions about the Scrip Dividend Mandate Scheme or who require help or information
about their shareholding may either wrile 10 the Registrar al the address shown above or telephone on

031 523 6230 or 031 523 6231,

Share price information line {CityCall)
Callers can obtain a cuirent share price on 0831 222302, The charge s 36p per minule cheap rale and 48p per
minute peak rale inclusive cf VAT,

Share dealing service

Shareholders are now able 10 use the services of a low-cost postal share dealing service operaled Ior Thames
Water Ple by Cazenove & Co. For further detalls contact: Thames Water Shareholder Enquiry Unit, 13th Floor,
Nugent House, Vastern Road, Reading RG1 8DB,

Sharcholder enquiries

Shareholders with enquiries ahout Tharmes Water Plc or shareholder matters can conlact lhe Shareholder Enquiry
Unil by wriling lo the address above or by telephons from the United Kingdom at the cost ol a local cali on

0345 414140. Pipase nole thal the 0345 code must ba vsed even if calling from Reading,
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